
,,t.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

May 13, 2013
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Maggie Callanan, Gower Middle School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the ConsentAgenda.

Swearing ln Ceremony
Deputy Chief Marc Loftus

MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reoular Meetinq of April 22. 2013

-8. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of April 10. 2013

-c.

.D. Receive and File Draft Stormwater Committee Meetinq of Mav 7. 2013

.E. Receive and File Draft Pathwav Commission Meetinq of Mav 9. 2013

ORDINANCES

Setback U-02-2013: 7920 Wolf Road - Lainovic)

Appliances and to Allow Masonrv Piers in the Rear Buildable Area of
Residential Properties (2-06-2013: Text Amendment - Cookinq
Appliances and Masonrv Piers)

(Z-03-2013: Non-Conforminq Residential Driveways)

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

.A.

-8.

-C,



-G.

.D. Approval of An Ordinance Grantino a Special Use for Retail Sales
Accessorv to a Permitted Warehouse and Distribution Business in a Gl
General lndustrial District Pursuant to the Villaqe of Burr Ridoe Zonino
Ordinance (2-05-2013: 16W231 South Frontaqe Rd - Shoo Melee)

.E.

a 81 District (Z-16-2012: 1 50 Burr Ridqe Parkwav - Chase)

-F.
Ridqe Zonino Ordinance for a Reduction in the Front Yard Setback
(Z-16-2012: '1 50 Burr Ridqe Parkwav - Chase Bank)

-H,

Villaqe of Burr Ridqe Siqn Ordinance to lncrease the Combined Area of

on an lnterior Lot (5-05-2012: 1 50 Bun Ridoe Parkwav - Chase Bank)

RESOLUTIONS

-A,

the Purposes of Street Liqhtinq

-8.
Lieu of Sales Tax

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Request from Heatherfields Subdivision to Allow
lnstallation of Surveillance Cameras at the Entrance of their Subdivision

B. Consideration of Recommendation to Award Contract for Tree Trimminq
alonq Commonwealth Edison 138KV Transmission Lines

-c.
Plantinqs for the Countv Line Road Medians out of Hotel/Motel Tax Fund

-D. Recommendation to Authorize Contract for Professional Enqineerinq
Services (Countv Line Road Sidewalk Grant Proiect)

-E.

Vehicle #27 (Plow Truck)

.F.

from Hotel/Motel Tax Funds in the Amount of $2.500

7.

Amendment)

-G.



Business Address Labels to be used in Coniunction with the Chamber's
Upcominq Ooen House and Membership Drive

Aporoval of Recommendation to Authorize the Board of Fire and Police
Commissioners to Promote a Corporal to the Rank of Serqeant. to
Promote a Patrol Officer to the Rank of Corporal and to Hire a

of Deputv Chief Tim Vaclav

funds, which includes no special exoenditures

includes no special expenditures

M. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11. ADJOURNMENT

-H.

-t.

-J.

-1.



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of May 1 3, 2013

DATE: May 10,2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Maggie Callanan, Gower Middle School

SWEARING lN CEREMONY - Deputy Chief Marc Loftus

The approval of the recommendation to appoint Sgt. Marc Loftus to the position of Deputy
Chief of Police to fill the vacancy created by the retirement of Tim Vaclav is on the Consent
Agenda as ltem #8J. After the Consent items have been approved by omnibus vote, Village
Clerk Karen Thomas will officially swear in Marc Loftus as Deputy Chief of Police, which will
become effective May 14,2013.

6. ORD]NANCES

A. Variation (V-02-2013: 7920 Wolf Road - Lainovic)

Attached is an Ordinance granting a request for a variation from the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit an addition to a house with a setback from
the corner side lot line (79'n Street) of 14.5 feet rather than the required
setback of 40 feet. The Plan Commission recommended approval of this
variation. At its April 22, 2013 meeting, the Board of Trustees directed staff to
prepare an Ordinance concurring with the Plan Commission recommendation
and approving this variation.

The subject property is an older home which the petitioner recently
purchased. A portion of the existing home encroaches into the required
setback from the 79tn Street property line. The encroachment into the
setback was legally non-conforming and was allowed to remain provided it
was not removed or enlarged. However, the petitioner removed a portion of
the house that encroached into the setback and reconstructed it within the
same footprint but with a new and expanded roofline. A permit was not
obtained for this work and upon inspection by the Village it was determined
that a permit was required and that the work was in violation of the Zoning
Ordinance. The petitioner decided to seek a variation. The petitioner paid
the required $2,500 construction necessitated variation fee.

At the advice of staff, the Plan Commission reviewed this variation request
based on its own merits without consideration of the fact that the addition was
built in conflict with the Zoning Ordinance. The Plan Commission determined
that the existing property was unique in that it is an extremely old house by
Burr Ridge standards and the subject room addition has existed in the same
location for many decades. lf the petitioner had sought the variation to
replace the room addition with the only change being the change in the roof
line (it was changed from a flat sloping roof to a gable roof), the Plan

1 May 10 2013



B.

Commission determined that they would have looked favorably on the
variation. The Commission further determined that it would be a hardship to
require the petitioner to either remove the addition or to keep the flat, sloping
roof which was in disrepair.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

Amend Zoninq Ordinance (2-06-2013: - Schulz)

Attached is an Ordinance approving a request for an amendment to the
Zoning Ordinance to permit outdoor cooking appliances to be located less
than 10 feet from a building provided they comply with applicable
manufacturer's specifications and an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to
add masonry piers to the list of permitted accessory structures in a rear yard
provided the number of piers is limited to four or less, that they do not exceed
six feet in height and four square feet in area, and that they comply with the
required setbacks for other accessory structures in the underlying zoning
district.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this variation. At its April 22
meeting, the Board of Trustees directed staff to prepare an Ordinance
concurring with the Plan Commission and approving this variation.

It was reported that the Pleasantview Fire District does not object to allowing
outdoor cooking appliances to be located adjacent to a building provided they
are properly vented and enclosed as per manufacturer's specifications. ln
regards to masonry piers, as long as they comply with the setback
requirements and are not located adjacent to a lot line, as is allowed for a
fence, they would have similar impacts as other permitted accessory
structures.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to allow non-
conforming residential driveways that exceed the permitted maximum width to
be replaced with the same or alternate materials and to remain legal non-
conforming as to their width. The Zoning Ordinance limits driveways to 22
feet in width and requires that non-conforming driveways that exceed 22 feet
be narrowed to comply with the Zoning Ordinance when they are replaced.

The Plan Commission was asked to conduct a public hearing to consider this
amendment based on input received from residents. Most if not all of the
non-conforming driveways are for access to three car garages. The Plan
Commission believes that requiring them to be reduced to 22 feet would
create a hardship in that the utility of the three car garage would be reduced.
The Board concurred with the Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare
the attached Ordinance.

c.

2 lday 10, 2013



D,

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

Special Use (2-05-20'13: 16W231 South Frontaqe Road - Shop Meleel

Aftached is an Ordinance approving a special use approval to permit
accessory retail sales for a warehouse and distribution facility for used
clothing and related household items. The subject property is within a Gl
General lndustrial District located at 16W251 South Frontage Road, Units 11,
12, and 13.

The petitioner operates an internet consignment business whereby used
clothing and household items are sold via internet and shipped by a package
delivery service. This principal use is considered a warehouse and distribution
facility which is permitted in the Gl District. However, twice a month, the
business conducts retail sales where they invite customers to come to the
warehouse to shop and purchase items. Retail sales accessory to a
permitted use is classified as a special use in the Gl District.

The Plan Commission reviewed a table presented by staff that indicated the
existing businesses within this property require less than 140 parking spaces
and that there are 190 parking spaces available. lt was also noted that
although there is another business providing retail services (Kettlebell fitness
facility), there are no other retail users. Additionally, the Commission was
comfortable allowing the business the flexibility to conduct retail sales every
Friday and Saturday although the business only plans to do so twice a month.

At its April 22 meeting, the Board directed staff to prepare an Ordinance
concurring with the Plan Commission and approving this special use.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

E.
F.

Attached are the Ordinances granting special use approval for a bank with
drive through facilities and for a zoning variation to reduce the required 40
foot front yard setback. The subject property is located at 150 Burr Ridge
Parkway.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of the special use and
variation. At its November 26,2012, meeting the Village Board directed staff
to prepare the attached Ordinances.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinances be approved.

Amend Zoninq Ordinance (Z-16-2012: Bank Drive-Thru Text Amend)

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to modify the
required stacking for drive through facilities for banks. The existing
regulations require six stacking spaces for each drive through lane. Based on

l.r.

3 May 10,2013



7.

a traffic study provided by Chase Bank and a review of regulations from other
Villages in the area, it was determined that three stacking spaces per lane
was sufficient. This amendment applies only to banks.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

H.

Attached is an Ordinance granting conditional sign approval and sign
variations for the proposed Chase Bank at '150 Burr Ridge Parkway. The sign
package includes a shopping center sign designed to match the Village's
downtown monument sign, three wall signs and a variety of directional signs.
All of the directional signs comply with the Sign Ordinance. Conditional sign
approval is required for the shopping center sign. Variations are required for
the wall signs to allow more than one sign and for the total sign area
exceeding 100 square feet (four wall signs with a combined area of
approximately 200 square feet was requested). As directed by the Village
Board at their November 26,2012 meeting, the Ordinance requires that all of
the signs be back lit, opaque letters.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

RESOLUTIONS

A. Purchase of Electricity for Street LiqhtinE

The Village of Burr Ridge currently purchases electricity as a commodity on
the open market. This methodology results in significant cost savings as
compared to Com Ed's standard rate structure, especially for our operations
which consume a large volume of electricity, such as street lighting and water
pumping operations. ln order to access the open market, the Village has
utilized a broker/consultant to identify favorable market conditions, structure
the commodity purchase contract, and to initiate the purchase. ln May/June,
2013, il is anticipated that conditions will be favorable for the procurement of
an electric purchase contract for street lighting, which expends approximately
$30K from the General Fund annually. The Village cunently pays
$0.02843/kwh to Exelon, the current electric provider. This contract expires
in June, 2013. A new aggregated bid is expected on May 29th, 2013.

The commodities brokerage service for the Village has previously been
provided by NIMEC (Northern lllinois Municipal Electric Collaborative), which
represents a large number of lllinois municipalities. NIMEC's brokerage
approach consists of aggregated bidding, in which a large number of
municipalities are bundled together when market conditions are favorable,
and electricity manufacturers bid competitively on the bundled package. This
approach allows municipalities to take advantage of economy of scale beyond
that which would be realized if they bid their electric purchases separately.
NIMEC collects an origination fee from its suppliers for aggregating the load
and for brokering the purchase. Due to the purchase environment and the
immediacy of contract signing, it is typically not possible to bring the bid

4 May 10, 2013



B.

results to the board between the bid date and the required signing date
(typically 2448 hours following the bid). As a result, staff has historically
notified the Board of an impending purchase, and the Board has authorized
the Village Administrator to sign the contract documents during the required
period. The Village has been satisfied with the brokerage services offered by
NIMEC to date.

An ancillary brokerage alternative is now available to the Village through
Midwest Energy, which is a Burr Ridge based broker of electric and natural
gas commodities. Like NIMEC, Midwest Energy also represents a large
number of lllinois municipalities and corporations in the purchase of electricity
and natural gas. Midwest Energy employs a margin based approach by
which an individual client's consumption profile will be presented to the
market for bid, and Midwest Energy retains a margin fee in exchange for their
brokerage services.

Staff has met with representatives of both NIMEC and Midwest Energy, and
we have negotiated an arrangement whereby we can further improve
competition by exposing the Village's purchase to a larger number of
electricity providers - by utilizing the services of both agents. Currently both
agents solicit bids from a select number of suppliers (typically 3-4).
Therefore, the Village has identified three manufacturers for each agent to
represent, which will result in competition for not only the purchase of the
electric commodity, but also for the brokerage fees. ln this way, the Village
will benefit from increased competition in both r^egards. NIMEC will bring
forward bids from Constellation, Exelon, and MC', and Midwest Energy will
bring forward bids from Ameren, Direct Energy, and Mid-American Energy.
Based on the complexity of aggregating the municipal bid, NIMEC will set the
bid date (May 29"'), and Midwest Energy will collect their bids on the agreed-
upon date. The Village will authorize the contract for the lowest realized cost
alternative (electric cost + brokerage fee). No compensation will be provided
to the agent that does not provide the lowest cost alternative.

It is our recommendation: that the Village Board authorize the Village
Adminiskator to utilize the brokerage services of NIMEC and Midwest Energy
to solicit bid prices for the purchase of electricity for street lighting, and to
execute the contract for the lowest cost alternative.

Chase Bank Aqreement - Fee in Lieu of Sales Tax

Attached is an agreement between North Star Trust Company (Aristotle
Halikias/owner of the property), HBG Corporation (Chase Bank/Tenant) and
the Village of Burr Ridge, which requires the owner of the property (Mr.
Halikias) to provide the Village with an annual contribution of $12,000 in lieu
of sales taxes that would otherwise be generated by a sales tax generating
user of the property located at 150 Burr Ridge Parkway.

ln order to secure the owner's obligation to pay this annual contribution, a
letter of credit in the amount of $100,000 will be provided. The agreement is
for 20 years or for so long as the tenant (Chase Bank) is in possession of the

5 May 10,2013



8.

property and operating a financial institution.

The agreement has been signed by both the owner (Mr. Halikias) and the
tenant (Chase Bank) and it is mv recommendation that the Resolution be
adopted and that the Mayor be authorized to sign the agreement.

CONSIDERAT!ONS

A. HeatherfieldsSubdivisionSurveillanceCameras

The Village Board will recall that, for the past several years, we have
attempted to solicit interest from various Homeowners' Associations
throughout the Village to install security cameras at the entrances of their
Subdivisions, utilizing the Village's wireless network system. Our long-
standing proposal has been to maintain and passively monitor these
cameras, if the HOA were to pay for their cost. I am pleased to report that the
Heatherfields Homeowners' Association has agreed to be the first Subdivision
to participate in the video surveillance program (see attached letter).
Heatherfields HOA will pay for purchase of two cameras at the cost of $6,600
each. This amount will cover the cost of the purchase of the cameras,
installation and a one-year warranty. We hope that the decision of the
Heatherfields Subdivision to move fonrvard with the video surveillance
program for their subdivision will prompt other HOAs to do the same.

It is our recommendation: that the request from the Heatherfields

B.

Homeowners' Association to install cameras at the entrance to their
subdivision be approved and that the Mayor be authorized to sign an
agreement memorializing the approval of this request, based on the
parameters set forth in the letter from the Homeowners' Association.

Contract for GomEd Tree Trimminq

ln 2008-2009, the Village of Bun Ridge engaged in a lengthy negotiation with
Commonwealth Edison after being informed that Com Ed intended to remove
all trees within the limits of their right-of-way and easement along their
transmission lines (generally from the Des Plaines River to Harvester Park).
After much discussion, negotiation, and consideration by the Village Board,
as well as consideration of public comment, the Village entered into an
agreement with Com Ed which would result in reduced trimming impact, in
exchange for interim trimming by the Village if necessary prior to Com Ed's 5-
year trimming cycle. Com Ed is regulated by FERC guidelines which
establish an arc-flash distance which must be adhered to for electric
transmission reliability. lf this distance is inadequate during years 1-4, the
Village would be responsible for trimming costs. lf this distance is inadequate
during year 5 (Com Ed's standard cycle), Com Ed would be responsible.

The Village is currently in the fourth year of the agreement. No trimming was
necessary in years 1 and 3; $5K of trimming was performed by the Village in
year 2. This year, Com Ed notified the Village that there was a substantial list
of trees which would require trimming. Burr Ridge staff and consultant

6 May 10, 2013



c.

representatives accompanied Com Ed on an inspection of the transmission
line corridor, at which time Com Ed measured arc distances with a range-
finder. After generating the list, Com Ed identified a cost of g72K to perform
the work with their contractor (Asplundh), which cost the Village would have
to reimburse Com Ed. At that time, the Village solicited independent pricing
from Kramer Tree Specialists, a line-clearance-qualified contractor, for
minimal work necessary for FERC compliance. The price for this work is
$29,450. Although this price remains higher than anticipated, it represents a
significant reduction from the Com Ed price.

Despite our displeasure with the timing of Com Ed's trimming demand, it does
appear to be our contractual obligation to perform the work in accordance
with the agreement, and it is likely that if the Village elects not to perform the
work, we will be found responsible for the costs that Com Ed realizes, which
will be substantially higher than our costs. Therefore, it is recommended that
the Village proceed with the de minimus activities required for FERC
compliance. During the course of the work, supervision will be provided by
Gary Gatlin, Village Arborist, and Chuck Stewart, Village Forester, in order to
ensure that the minimum required work is performed.

It is our recommendation: that a contract for transmission line
trimming be authorized with Kramer Tree Specialists of West Chicago, in the
amount of $29,450.

Replacement Plantinos on Countv Line Road Medians

The median and gateway landscaping maintenance services are currently
provided by Landworks, Ltd. Maintenance activities include a wide variety of
activities, but do not include the replacement of perennial plants, bushes, or
trees that die. Over the course of the past several seasons, natural plant
mortality has resulted in thinning and bare spots in several of the medians. ln
order to avoid contractual disputes between a planting contractor and a
maintenance contractor, the Village has required landscape maintenance
contractors to be adequately equipped to perform planting and other
additional landscape services when called upon.

After reviewing the condition of perennial plantings in fall 2012, staff
determined that additional replacement plants would be needed to restore the
medians to their former condition. Two budget items in the amount of $2,500
and $5,000 have been included in the FY 13-14 budget to accommodate the
necessary plantings. ln late spring, 2013 staff requested a price from
Landworks for the necessary work. Landworks' original price was $8,319, but
staff has negotiated a reduced price in order to adhere to budgetary
constraints. Landworks has agreed to perform the work for $7,473, which is
within the budgeted amount. This item is paid for from the Hotel-Motel fund.

that a landscape contract for median plant
replacement be authorized with Landworks Ltd, of Bolingbrook, lL, in the
amount of $7,473. The contract will be funded by the Hotel-Motel fund.amount of $7,473. The contract will be funded by the

It is our recommendation:

-7- May 10,2013



D. Professional Enoineerinq Services (Countv Line Road Sidewalk)

The Pathway Commission has previously directed staff to submit grant
applications and to proceed with engineering services for the construction of a
new sidewalk on the east side of County Line Road, between Longwood
Court and Kathryn Legge Memorial Park. This project initially consisted of
proposed sidewalks on both the east and the west side of County Line Road
as directed by the Village Board on 112412011. Following a feasibly study, the
Village Board directed staff to exclude the segment of sidewalk on the west
side of the road. Therefore, a grant application for construction of sidewalk
on the east side was prepared. The estimated cost for this project is $379K,
and the Village has been awarded STP grant funds in the amount of $284K
for the projecl (75%). The project has been included in the state TIP
(Transportation lmprovement Program) for construction in 2015.

Design of this sidewalk will be complex due to the fact that construction will
require a bridge/culvert extension over an existing waterway, substantial
grading, and construction in the Cook County right-of-way. Permits will be
required from both Cook County and DuPage Counties and it is likely that
wetland impacts will need to be remediated. This work will require
specialized expertise in several areas, including structural engineering,
geotechnical engineering, and wetland/environmental science.

Therefore, the Engineering Division has solicited a proposal for this work from
Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, which was the firm that provided
the feasibility study, and has performed much of the sidewalk design for the
Village historically. Burns & McDonnell has reviewed the scope of the work
with the Village and generated a scope and cost proposal for Phase I and ll
Professional Engineering services for the work. The cost for this work is in an
amount not to exceed $47,550. This cost will be paid for from the Pathway
Fund; the FY 2013-14 Budget includes $47,500 for this purpose.

awarded to Burns & McDonnell,
paid out ofthe Pathway Fund.

that a professional services contract be
in an amount not to exceed $47,550, to be

Purchase of Replacement Vehicle #27 (Plow Truck)

The FY 2012-13 Equipment Replacement Budget includes $155,000 for the
replacement of Unit #27, which is currently a 2004 GMC Low-Pro Dump
Truck. The Village's plow fleet currently consists of smaller "Low-pro" salt
trucks as well as larger full-sized dump trucks. The Low-Pro vehicles do offer
more utility as they are smaller and more maneuverable than the larger
vehicles, but they are not as effective at plowing, particularly for heavy, wet,
or large volumes of snow. The DPW intends to retain both vehicles in the
fleet, but would like to provide for replacement of one Low-Pro with a full-
sized plow truck to improve efficiencies during the snow season. Also, due to
the corrosive nature of road salt, the DPW has found that the plow truck

E.

It is our recommendation:

8 May ,l0.2013



bodies typically fail before the mechanical equipment. ln order to lengthen
the useful life of the combined unit, the replacement vehicle has been
specified with a stainless steel dump body.

The Village is a member of the State of lllinois Purchasing Cooperative, which
provides competitive pricing for vehicles and other equipment. The low bid
for the Navistar single-axle dump truck has been awarded to Prairie
lnternational Trucks, of Springfield, lllinois. The contract for this vehicle runs
through May 1 5, 2013, after which time the price will increase. Vehicles
which are ordered prior to that time are expected for delivery around
January 1,2014. The price for the specified equipment and dump body,
pursuant to the low bid award through the State of lllinois Purchasing
cooperative is summarized following:

Base vehicle with options
(Navistar single-axle dump truck):

Monroe stainless steel dump body
(hydraulics, controls, plow equip):

$ 65,353.00

$ 74,828.00

F.

License/Title: $ 105.00

Totalvehicle/body/equipmenUcontrols: $140,286.00

It is our recommendation: that the purchase of the replacement
vehicle for unit #27 be made through the State Purchasing Cooperative, at
the awarded competitive low bid cost of $140,286.00.

Request for Hotel/Motel Tax Funds - Flaqq Creek Heritaqe Societv

Enclosed is a letter from Linda Petrasek, Secretary of the Flagg Creek
Heritage Society, requesting a contribution toward the continued operation of
its Vial House Museum. $2,500 has been placed in the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
Budget for this purpose.

It is our recommendation: that the request from the Flagg Creek
Heritage Society for a contribution toward operation of its Vial House Museum
in the amount of $2,500 from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund be approved.

Request for Donation to Market on the Green

Enclosed is a letter from Lavonne Campbell, Superintendent of Recreation for
the Burr Ridge Park District, requesting a contribution toward the park
District's Market on the Green and specifically for the Children's
Entertainment Stage. The Market runs from June 13 through September 26,
2013. $1,200 has been placed in the General Fund for this purpose.

that the request from the Bun Ridge park

(r.

It is our recommendation:

-9- May 10,2013



H.

District for a contribution toward its Market on the Green in the amount of
$1,200 from the General Fund be approved.

Business Address Labels for Chamber of Commerce

The WB/BR Chamber of Commerce is holding a Membership Drive/Open
House in conjunction with MB Financial Bank's Customer Appreciation Day.
The events are scheduled on Wednesday, June 12, at the Chamber's offices
at 8300 S. Madison Street. The Chamber is requesting a set of our Business
Address Labels to be used to invite all Burr Ridge businesses to this event.
We have provided labels to the Chamber for this purpose in the past.

that the request from the WB/BR Chamber
of Commerce for a set of Bun Ridge Business Address Labels be approved.

Appoint Sqt. Marc Loftus to Deputv Chief of Police

Attached please find a recommendation from Chief John Madden to appoint
Sgt. Marc Lofts to the position of Deputy Chief of Police to fill the vacancy
created by the retirement of Tim Vaclav. I concur wholeheartedly with this
recommendation and therefore, it is mv recommendation that the
recommendation to appoint Sgt. Marc Loftus to the position of Deputy Chief of
Police, effective May 14, 2013, be approved.

Authorize BFPC reqardinq Promotions and Hirinq

Due to the retirement of Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav and the pending
appointment of Sgt. Marc Loftus to the position of Deputy Chief, an opening
will exist in the rank of Sergeant. The promotion of a Corporal to fill thii
vacancy will then create a vacancy in the rank of Corporal, which, when filled,
will in turn create an opening in the Patrol Officer force.

that the Board of Fire and Police
Commissioners be authorized to fill the vacant position in the rank of
Sergeant, as well as the corresponding vacancy that will occur in the rank of
Corporal, and to hire a replacement officer to fill the subsequent vacancy in
the Patrol Officer force.

FY 2012-13 Vendor List

Enclosed is the FY 2012-13 Vendor List in the amount of $256,276.86 for all
funds.

It is our recommendation: that the FY 12-13 Vendor List be approved.

FY 2013-14 Vendor List

Enclosed is the FY 2013-14 Vendor List in the amount of $100,861.58 for all
funds, plus $245.291.19 for payroll, for a grand total of $346,152.77.

It is our recommendation: that the FY 13-14 Vendor List be approved.

J.

K.

It is our recommendation:

It is our recommendation:

L.

- 10 - May 10, 2013



5A
REGULARMEETING

ACTING VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

Aoril22.2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Acting Village President and Board of
Trustees of April22,2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Viltage Hall, 7660 County Line
Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Acting Village President Sodikoff.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Ahdab of Elm School.

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Hannah

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Grela, Franzese, and Acting Village President Sodikoff.
Absent were Trustees Manieri and Wott. Also present were Village Administrator Steve
Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community Development Director Doug Pollock,
Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav, Police Chief John Madden, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.
There being a quonrm, the meeting w.rs open to official business.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek former Burr Ridge resident, commended Trustee Wott, Trustee
Grela, and Acting Village President Sodikoff for their years of dedication and service to the
Village. Ms. Cizek discussed aspects ofthe recent election campaign related to the office title
of Village President versus Mayor, the use of the Village logo on campaign material, the
residency location of Village Officials, the I-55 Bridge enhancements, and matters related to
School District 180.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Acting
Village President Sodikoff, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee
Franzese that the Consent Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the
recommendations indicated for each respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Trustees Grela, Franzese, Paveza, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott, Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 25.2013
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were approved for

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by

r00.18

Omnibus Vote.



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
April22.2013

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF MARCH
27.2013 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF APRIL 18.2013
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR A TEMPORARY
SIDEWALK DINING AREA FOR A RESTAURANT (2-04-2013: 590 VILLAGE
CENTER DRM - WOK N FIRE) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
approved the Ordinance granting a special use pursuant to the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance for a temporary sidewalk dining area for a restaurant (2-04-2013:590 Village Center
Drive-WokNFire).
THIS IS ORDINANCE A.834.06.I3

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINAI\CE GRANTING VARIATIONS OF THE VILLAGE OF
BURR RIDGE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR THE NUMBER AND AREA OF WALL SIGNS
ON AN OFFICE BUILDING (5-01-2013: 150 HARVESTER DRIVE - ESTANCIA) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting variations
of the Village of Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance for the number and area of wall signs on an office
building (S-01-201 3: I 50 Harvester Drive - Estancia).
THIS IS ORDINANCE A-934-OI.I3

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION FROM THE VILLAGE
OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR A DRIVEWAY IN THE REAR YARD
AND ACROSS THE REAR LOT LINE OF A THROUGH LOT AND FOR A
DRIVEWAY GATE IN A REAR YARD AND LESS THAN 30 FEET FROM THE REAR
LOT LINE 0-01-2013: 6545 COUNTY LINE ROAD - BECKER) The Board. under rhe
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a variation from the
Village of Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance for a driveway in the rear yard and across the rear lot
line ofa through lot and for a driveway gate in a rear yard and less than 30 feet from the rear lot
line (V-01-2013: 6545 County Line Road - Becker).
THIS IS ORDINANCE A-834-07.13

-2013: 118 BIIRR RIDGE PARKWaY -
LACABANITA) The Board. under the Consenr Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the
ordinance granting a special use pursuanr to the village of Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance for a
restaurant with alcoholic beverage sates (2-07-2013: 118 Bun Ridge Parkway - Lacabanita).
THIS IS ORDINANCE A-834-08-13

t0049

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR A RESTAURANT WITH



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
Aprll22.2013

APDOPTION OF A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION RECOGNIZING
RETIREMENT AFTER 23 YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
- TIMOTHY VACLAV The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted
the resolution of appreciation recognizing retirement after 23 years of service to the Village of
Burr Ridge - Timothy Vaclav.
THIS IS RESOLUTION R-07-I3

LOCATED LESS THAN IO FEET FROM A BUILDING AND TO PERMIT FENCES
WITH SOLID MASONRY PIERS (2-06-2013 - SCHULZ) The Board, under the Consenr
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance to grant a variation to permit
outdoor cooking appliances to be located less than l0 feet tiom a building and to permit fences
with solid masonry piers (Z-06-201 3 - Schulz).

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT REGARDING THE PERMITTED

The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance
to approve a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment regarding the permifted width of residential
driveways (Z-03 -20 1 3 : Residential Driveways).

ITEMS (2-05-2013: 16w231 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD - SHOP MELEE) The Board,
under the consent Agenda by omnibus vote, directed staff to prepare an ordinance to approve a
special use to permit accessory retail sales for a warehouse and distribution facility for used
clothing and related household items (2-05-2013: l6w23l south Frontage Road - Shop Melee).

Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for sound and lighting
upgrades on the Village Green for village Events to convergence Technologies, of Bun Ridge,
in the amount of $38,422.00.

Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for restroom facility rental for use at
the 2013 Summer concerts to Service Sanitation, Gary, Indiana, i,n the amount of $ 12,123.00.

'fhe

The Board, under the

r0050

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SPECIAL
USE TO PERMIT ACCESSORY RETAIL SALES FOR A WAREHOUSE AND



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
April22.2013

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO PURCHASE CONCERT STAGE FOR USE
AT VILLAGE EVENTS The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. awarded the
contract for a portable stage and skirting for use at 2013 Summer Concerts to HMC Display,
Madera, Califomia, in the amount of 56.972.94.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE FY I3-I4 PAY PLAN AND
SALARY INCREASES FOR NON-UNION EMPLOYEES The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the FY 2013-14 Salary Increases for non-union employees,
along with the FY 2013-14 Pay Plan.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2OI3
EMERALD ASH BORER TREATMENT The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, awarded the contract for selective EAB Treatment to Davey Tree Care, Burr Ridge. at the
rate of $ 1 .22 per diameter-inch, not to exceed $ I 7,080.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR COUNTY
LINE ROAD MOWING The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the
contract for County Line Road mowing to Vince's Landscaping, Burr Ridge, in an amount not to
exceed $3,360 per year.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR TREE
REMOVAL The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for
the removal of 33 EAB infested Ash trees to GroundsKeeper Landscape Care, Orland Park,
Illinois, at the competitive low bid cost of$7,950.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2OI3 TREE
PURCHASE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for
the purchase of 64 trees for the 2013 spring tree planting program from the Suburban Tree
Consortium at a cost not to exceed $8.655.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO RENEW CONTRACT FOR VILLAGE
PROSECUTOR The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, renewed the
contract for Village Prosecutor Linda Pieczynski effective from June l, 2013 through May 31,
20t4.

RECEIVE AND FILE RETIREMENT LETTER FROM DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF TIM
VACLAV The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. received and filed the
retirement letter from Deputy Police Chief Timothy Vaclav effective April25,2013.

RECEIVE AND FILE RETIREMENT LETTER FROM PUBLIC WORKS EMPLOYEE
THOMAS MCGRATH The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received
and filed the retirement letter from Public Works General Utility Worker II Thomas McGrath
effective June 28, 2013.

1005 I



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trusrees, Village of Burr Ridge
4oi122.2013

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE THE PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR TO HIRE REPLACEMENT GENERAL UTILITY WORKER II The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Public Works Director to
solicit candidates for a replacement General Utility Worker lI at the middle of the FY 13-14
range.

RECEIVE AND FILE R.ESIGNATION LETTER FROM PART.TIME POLICE
RECORDS CLERK SHIRLEY NELSON The Board, under the Consenr Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, received and filed the resignation letter from Police Department Records Clerk Shirley
Nelson effective April 26, 2013.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE THE POLICE CHIEF TO
HIRE REPLACEMENT PART-TIME RECORDS CLERK The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Police Chief to hire a replacement part-time
Data Clerk I to filt the vacancy created by the resignation of Shirley Nelson.

RATIFICATION OF APPROVAL OF APRIL 8. 2013 VENDOR LIST The Board,
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, ratified the April 8, 201 3 Vendor Ljst in the
amount of s27l,968.69 and payroll in the amount of $229,604.77 for the period ending March
30,2013.

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $229,178.80 for the period ending April 22,2013,
and payroll in the amount $192,643.89 for the period ending April 13, 2013 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEW POLICE OFFICERS
MEGAN SMITH AND JOSHUA HELLER

Police chief John Madden introduced officers Megan Smith and Joshua Heller and village
Clerk Karen Thomas conducted the Oath of Office.

7:00 P.M.
PUBLIC HEARING FY 2OI3-I4 BUDGET

9AIiL TO ORDER The Public Hearing of the Acting Viltage President and Board of Trustees
for the FY 2013 - 14 Budget was held in the Meeting Room of the village Hall, 7660 South
Coll I_Lln" Road, Burr tudge, Illinois and calted to order by Acting Villagi President Sodikoff
at7:20P.M. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediitely precedindthe public Hearing.

NOTICE OF HEARING was published in rhe Suburban Life.

BUqGpT IIIGHLIGHTS were presented by Village Administrator Steve Stricker and are
attached to these minutes as Exhibit B.

I0052



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
April22.2013

BOARD OUESTIONS AI\D COMMENTS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE OUESTIONS AND COMMENTS Dolores Cizek inquired as to why a detailed
sunmary of the budget highlights is not projected on the screen for the audience. In response,
Acting Village President Sodikoff suggested the budget highlights be displayed for the audience
in the presentation for the following year.

CLOSE HEARING Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that
the FY 2013 - l4 Budget Public Hearing of April22,2013 be closed.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott. Manieri
There being four affirmative votes. the motion carried and the FY 2013 - 14 Budget Public
Hearing of April 22,2Ol3 was closed at7:29 p.m.

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR ALL
CORPORATE PURPOSES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. DUPAGE AND
COOK COUNTIES. ILLINOIS. IN LIEU OF THE APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE.
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF MAY.2()I3 AND
ENDTNG oN rHE rHrRrrry_@,BILJq-1-{ Acting Village President
Sodikoff introduced the Ordinance adopting the budget for Fiscal Year 2013 -2014.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza to approve the Ordinance
adopting the Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014 Budget.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

4 - Trustees Grela, Ruzak, Franzese, Paveza
0 - None

4 - Trustees Grela, Paveza, Ruzak, Frarzese
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott. Manieri
There being four aflirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. II27.

CONSIDERATION OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A
VARIATION TO PERMIT AN ADDITION TO A HOUSE WITH A SETBACK FROM
THE CORNER SIDE LOT LINE OF I4.5 FEET RATHER THAN THE REOUIRED
SETBACK OF 40 FEET ff-02-2013: 7920 WOLF ROAD - LAINOVIC) Community
Development Director Doug Pollock explained that the petitioner's home encroaches into the
required selback at 79s Street. The home previously existed as a legally non-conforming use
and was allowed to remain provided the home was not removed or enlarged. Mr. Pollock stated
that the petitioner removed a portion of the home and reconstructed it within the same footprint

t0053



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Aoil22.2013

and also modifred the roofline from a flat roof to a sloped roof. He added that his work was done
without a permit. Upon inspection by the Village, Mr. Pollock noted that the petitioner was
informed of the violation of the Zoning Ordinance and chose to seek a variation paying the
required $2,500 construction variation fee.

At Mr. Pollock's request, the Plan Commission reviewed the variation request on its own merit
without regard to the addition having already been constructed. The Plan Commission agreed
that the property was unique and the petition would have been looked upon favorably thus
recommending approval of the Variation.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to direct staffto prepare an
Ordinance granting a Variation to permit an addition to a house with a setback from the comer
side lot line of 14.5 feet rather than the required setback of40 feet (V-02-2013: 7920 Wolf Road

- Lainovic).

On Roll Call. Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Trustees Pavez4 Ruzak, Franzese, Grela
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott. Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR
PURCHASE OF WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS FOR THE CONTINUING EXPANSION
OF THE VILLAGE'S WIRELESS NETWOII Village Administrator Steve Stricker
explained that over 570,000 is budgeted for the expansion of the Village Wireless Network. Mr.
Stricker discussed the configuration of the network and its benefits. He added that staff is
proposing to add additional network routers along 79$ and 83'd Streets. Mr. Stricker explained
that the benefit of the wireless network is that it permits the connection of Village data and Voice
networks. In addition, the expansion of the network will allow the Police Officers to use the E-
ticket system, in-car report writing, and Village network field access. With the field network
accessibility, Mr. Stricker explained that the Police Officers can perform administrative work
while remaining in the field resulting in increased productivity as well as visibility in the
community.

Mr. Stricker added that eight additional access points would be purchased out ofthe Information
Technology Fund at a cost of $69,620 and it is staffs recommendation that the purchase be
approved.

Trustee Franzese inquired if the access points are the same equipment that the neighborhood
monitoring cameras use and in response, Mr. Stricker confirmed that they are and added that
subdivisions are welcome to pursue the installation of surveillance cruneras.

r 0054



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Aorj,l22.2013

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Franzese to award the contract for
the purchase of wireless access points to convergence Technologies in the amount of$69,620.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Trustees Ruzak, Franzese, Grela, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott, Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

ROAD PROGRAM Public works Director Paul May explained the process for the 2013 Road
Program and noted the streets to be resurfaced in the program which include carriage wav
Subdivision, 74s street, 75s Street, vine Street, grush ilitt Road. Drew Avenue betwJen 79fi
Street and 80t Court, 80fi Street between Drew Avenue and County Line Road, and
miscellaneous patching. In addition, Madison Street will be resurfaced between I-55 and 9l't
Street funded through a State MFT Granr.

Mr. May stated that the budget for the 2013 resurfacing progam is $593,600 and a favorable
bidding climate resulted in a low bid of $499,266. Mr. May discussed the revenue sources for
the funding of the program which include a Federal Contribution, MFT Funds, Downers Grove
Township for a po(ion of the Madison Street project, Pathway Fund for Madison Street
Sidewalks, and Developer Donations.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to award the contract for the
2013 Roadway Resurfacing Program to K-Five construction, of Lemont, Iltinois in the amount
of $499,266.00.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
4 - Trustees Grel4 Ruzak, Franzese, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott, Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTIIER CONSIDERATIONS Acting vitlage president Sodikoff commended Deputy
Police Chief Tim Vaclav for his service to the Village and wished him well in future endeavors.

Acting Village President Sodikoff thanked the residents ofBun Ridge for allowing him to serve
the Village for the past 25 years and invited residents to call or email him with any questions or
comments. Acting Village President Sodikoff recognized Trustees Wott and Grela for their
years of service to the Village.

Trustee Ruzak thanked the candidates for the prompt removal ofthe election campaign signs.
10055



Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
April22.2013

Trustee Grela expressed his fondness for Bun Ridge and thanked Village staff members for their
service to the Village as well as members of the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees.

Trustee Franzese thanked Trustee Grela and Acting Village President Sodikoff for their
knowledge, sharing, and attention to detail while serving together in the Ptan commission and
Board of Trustees.

AUDIENCE Kathleen Mclnemey thanked Trustee Wott, Trustee Grela, and Acting Village
President Sodikoff for their service.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS On behalf of
Trustee Manieri, Trustee Grela commended those who participated in the Arbor Day event at the
Savoy Park.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the
Regular Meeting of Apil22,2013 be adjoumed to Closed Session to discuss

. Approval of Closed Session Minutes of February I1,2013

. Employment of Employee
- Operations Supervisor Leave ofAbsence Request
- Village Administrator Annual Evaluation.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Trustees Grela, Ruzak, Frarzese, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott, Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 8:03
P.M.

PLEASE NorE: where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge. Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this
2013.

10056

day of



RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

ACTING VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES.
vTLLAGE or nffiTi-ocB. u.

Aoril 22.2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Acting Village President and Board of
Trustees of April 22,2013 was reconvened at 8:35 p.m. with the same Trustees in attendance as
immediately preceding the Closed Meeting from 8: l0 p.m. to 8:35 p.m.

REC0N!'I.]NE RE(;T'LAR }I T] ETI \(; Motion was made by Trustee Grela and
seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the Regular Meeting of Apil22,20l3 be reconvened.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting was reconvened at 8:35 p.m.

made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Franzese to approve the 12
Absence for Brad Carr based on the provisions of the Personnel Manual

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

Motion was
week Leave of

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Trustees Paveza" Frarzese, Ruzak and Grela
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott and Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

the Village

4 - Trustees Grel4 Ruzak, Paveza and Franzese
0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Wott and Manieri
There being four affrrmative votes, the motion carried.

.{.D.IOT R\ RE(;T'LAR }IEETI\(; Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by
Trustee Frarzese that the Regular Meeting of Api.l22,2013 be adjoumed.

on voice vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of April 22, 2ol3 was adjoumed at
8:40 p.m.

r rrr- ulrtr L\t t rlr/ - v tLLA\rD At lvlttltD I t(A t lft( ll v
Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that
Administrator should receive a 2.25%o cost of living adjustment effect May I , 201 3.

I 0060



Reconvened Regular Meeting
Acting Village President and Board ofTrustees. Village ofBurr Ridge
April22.2013

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Robert N. Sodikoff
Village Clerk Pro-Tempore
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
2013.

t0061



5B
Burr fudge Veterans Memorial Committee

Minutes of Meeting Wednesday April 10th, 2013

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P'M'

2. Roll Call

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak- Jack Schaus. Cody Curin, Ken

Thompson, John Moskal. Micke.v Straub. and Russell Smith.

Absent: John Curin.
Guest: Lisa Scheiner, Assistant Village Administrator. and Jim Broadliae'

3 . Minutes of the previous meeting of March 20th. 20 I 3. were read. Motion to accept

minutes by Russell Smith; second by Cody Curin. Motion carried'

4. No Change from written Financial Report from February. Reported by Jack Schaus.

, Treasurer.

5. Old Business:
Reviewed upcoming expenses and tasks for the May l Sth Armed Forces Day'

The Committee appiored for the $550 expense for the Band for Armed Forces Day.

Darien National Guard will provide two vehicles and four soldiers for May l8th.

cody curin will obtain the color Guard again this year. while John Moskal will

inquire on getting a WWII airplane "fly over" for our Armed Forces Day event'

Master of ceremony this year will be newly elected Mayor Mickey Straub'

Len Ruzak and Jack Schaus still seeking a vocalist from one ofthe local schools.

Jack Schaus requested a sub-committee for reviewing Patriot Award applications,

Russell Smith and Len Ruzak both agreed.

6. New Business:
Chairman Ruzak made a Motion to invite John Moskal as a new Committee

Member. Motion carried.

7. General Discussion:
None

8. Adjoumment

Motion by Cody Curin to adjoum: second by John Moskal. Motion carried'
Meeting a journed at 5:00 P.M. Next meeting is Wednesday, Apil24th- 2013'



MINUTES
SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, April 22,2013

5c
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Bob Grela at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Trustee Bob Grela, Trustee Len Ruzak and Trustee Al paveza

Absent: Greg Trzupek

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Consultant Josephine Goetz

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to approve the minutes of February ZS, ZOl3.
The motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 3-0.

HANG PICTURES/MAPS IN BOARD ROOM, CONFERENCE ROOM AND FOYER

village Administrator steve stricker presented tvvo memos prepared by Assistant village
Administrator Lisa Scheiner outlining costs to place pictures on the back wall of the Board
Room ($355) and framed maps along the side of the Board Room ($655 for 36', x 4B',
mapsJ. Trustee Al Paveza liked the idea, but suggested that the Board also consider hanging
some historic pictures. In response, Administrator Stricker stated that he felt that the
pictures on the back wall of the Board Room should be more contemporary and in color,
but that historic pictures could be hung in either the foyer and/or the conference Room.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Al paveza to approve the
recommendation to place pictures on the back wall of the Board Room and framed maps
along the side of the room in an amount not to exceed $1,000. The motion was seconded
by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 3-0.

COST ESTIMATES FOR RENOVATION OF OFFICES AND PUBLIC SPACES

consultant Josephine Goetz stated that she recently received a cost estimate from fc
Anderson, the company that did the renovation of the village Hall Board Room. She stated
that the original estimate was in the amount of $270,000. She indicated that she and
Administrator stricker made several cuts and was able to reduce the amount to $14s,000.
Ms. Goelz suggested that, if the Commiftee wanted to make additional cuts, they remove all
costs associated with the renovation ofthe toilet facilities, since the majority ofthe work in
those areas had already been removed and she didn't feel it was worthwhile to spend
money in these areas unless a major renovation was contemplated. ln response, Trustee
Paveza stated that he agreed that it would be better to wait and do it right when the dollars
are available.



Space Needs Committee
Meeting of April 22,2013
Page Z

The Committee reviewed the cost estimate provided by Consultant Goetz. Trustee Len
Ruzak asked about the cost of the trailer and whether or not the furniture could simply be
stored in the garage space. ln response, Ms. Goefz stated that she would find out if there
was any significant cost savings in doing this.

Trustee Ruzak stated that he felt that the Public Works Department could change out the
light switches to provide for occupanry sensor switches. Trustee Ruzak also suggested that,
in lieu of hard surface material, they Committee consider simply re-laminating the cabinets
and hard surfaces. In response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, Ms. Goerz stated that the
hard surface cost is three to four times the cost of laminate. Administrator Stricker that one
possible solution would be to install hard surface countertops and simply re-laminate the
cabinets. Trustee Paveza stated that he would prefer to do it right, using the better
materials and making it uniform.

Chairperson Bob Grela stated that he was surprised that it actually cost less to replace the
cabinets rather than simply replace the doors. ln response, Ms. Goerz stated that she was
also surprised, but that the contractor indicated that, due to the labor involved, it would be
less expensive.

Administrator Stricker stated that he felt that the cost ofrepairing the floor in the foyer and
lunchroom seemed high. Both Trustees Paveza and Ruzak agreed. After some discussion, it
was agreed that Consultant Goetz would find out exactly what the estimate included. She
also agreed to provide prices for re-laminating the cabinets in the workroom, but to install
better cabinetry and hard surface in the lunchroom.

Administrator Stricker stated that he was not happy with the cost of the small refrigerator
under the cabinet and asked Ms. Goerz if there was some way to find a less expensive
refrigerator. In response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, Administrator Stricker stated
that the renovation cost for the staircases had already been removed.

Administrator Stricker asked Consultant Goefz about the need to put in more expensive
ceiling tile. In response, Ms. Goetz stated that the reason for the more expensive tile was to
hide the cost of the ceiling tile frame, which has a lot of wear and tear. In response,
Chairperson Grela suggested that the frame could be painted and cheaper tiles could be
installed. After some discussion, Ms. Goerz agreed to obtain additional costs for this work.

Consultant Goetz stated that one way to find additional dollars for this project would be to
find out what the cost of the roof would be and then if any savings from the roof
reconstruction could be used for the renovation of the offices and public spaces. The
Spaced Needs Committee directed Administrator Stricker to obtain bids for the re-roofing
ofthe Village Hall and garage as soon as possible.

lt was agreed that the Committee would meet again, once the cost of the roof is known and
once Consultant Goetz had a chance to revise her figures again. lt was also agreed that
Administrator Stricker should obtain costs for the renovation of all the doors throughout
the first floor of the building.



Space Needs Committee
Meeting of April 22,2013
Page 3

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 3-0.
The meeting was adiourned at 6:50 p.m.

Reppecfively submift ed,

Jt\tr
Sfeve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



frs
MINUTES

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
lday 7,2073

CALI TO ORDER

Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

ROIL CALL

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Trustee Al Paveza, Trustee Len Ruzak, and Nancy
Montelbano

Absent: Wil Wilcox and Wayne Mrienovich

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Public Works Director/Village
Engineer Paul May

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Len Ruzak to approve the minutes of November 13, 2012. The
motion was seconded by Nancy Montelbano and approved by a vote of 4-0.

APRIL 17.2013. STORM

Public Works Director Paul May provided pictures of the various street ponding
throughout the Village during the April 17-18, 2013, storm. He indicated that, over a 24-
hour period on April 17 and 18, up to six inches ofrainfall fell across the Chicagoland area,
including Burr Ridge. He stated that the magnitude of this event resulted in significant
flooding throughout the Chicagoland area, but that impacts to Burr Ridge were much more
limited. He stated that, although there was some ponding that resulted in temporary
closure of roadways, there were no reports of property damage due to overland flooding.
He stated that, overall, the system worked and that, even though the street ponding was
higher than most people have ever seen, there were very few complaints from residents,
since the water levels dissipated within 12-24 hours after the storm event.

2O13 STORMWATER BUDGET

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Commirtee with the FY 2013-14 Stormwater
Management Fund Budget. He indicated that there is an anticipated beginning balance of
$89,785, with projected revenues in the amount of $21,1.20 and projected expenditures in
the amount of $24,200, which will leave a fund balance at the end of the fiscal year of
$86,705. He stated that expenditures in the Fund this year included the annual burn at
Windsor Pond and miscellaneous emergency maintenance. He stated that $10,000 was
placed in the budget again this year for the Frontage Road wetland reestablish ment, but he
hoped that the County would drop this issue based on the provisions ofthe nerru Ordinance.



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of May 7, 2013
Page 2 of3

Trustee Paveza asked about the Deerpath Pond and whether or not there was a possibility
that work could be done at that location. In response, Mr. May stated that the cost of that
project would be over $250,000 and that were no plans at this time to pursue that proiect.

DRAFT NPDES PRESS RELEASE

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with a proposed press release
that indicates that the Village had received full audit compliance with the EPA and NPDES
Program. After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to recommend
that the press release be approved. The motion was seconded by Nancy Montelbano and
approved by a vote of 4-0. Administrator Stricker stated that he would present this
information to the Acting Village President for his concurrence.

UPDATED COMMUNITY AWARENESS DOCUMENTATION

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with several brochures
regarding water conservation, stream maintenance, stream bank stabilization, clean water
tips, etc., that he recently prepared and updated. Trustee Len Ruzak asked if the Village
ever considered offering residents the ability to purchase rain barrels. [n response, Mr. May
stated that there are several programs out there and that he would look into the matter.

In response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, Public Works Director Paul May stated that
private property owners are responsible for replacement of their culvert, but that the
Village does have a program that pays them up to $750 for the culvert replacement.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Nancy Montelbano to post the brochures
presented by the Public Works Director on the website and TV bulletin board, with hard
copies made available at the Village Hall and Public Works Department. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 4-0.

INFORMATIONAL DOCUMENT REGARDING STORMWATER UTILITIES

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with a report entitled, "The
Value of Stormwater Utilities for Local Governments in the Chicago Region," prepared by
the Chicago Metropolitan Area ofPlanning (CMAP), which outlines the process ofcreating a
stormwater utility. Administrator Stricker stated that this issue has been discussed by the
Committee in the past, but that it would be difficult to implement, since everyone would be
required to pay, with no exceptions, including schools, parks, churches, etc.

After some discussion, it was agreed that the Village should keep an eye on the issue,
especially if DuPage County decides to pursue a County-wide stormwater utility.

AUDIENCE DISCUSSION

Trustee Maureen wott was congratulated by the comminee for her many years of service
as Chairperson of the Stormwater Committee and as a Trustee of the Village.



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of May 7, 2013
Page 3 of 3

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Nancy Montelbano to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Al Paveza and approved by a vote of4-0.
The meeting was adiourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

iuJN,
Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



DRAFT

PATHWAY COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 9.2013

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLLCALL:

PRESENT: Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner J Maggio,
Commissioner Marilou McGin, Commissioner John
Pacocha, and Commissioner Luisa Hoch

ABSENT: Commissioner Todd Davis

ALSO PRESENT: Community Development Director Doug Pollock

3. APPROVAL OF MAY IO,2OI2 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Maggio
to approve the May 10, 2012 minutes. The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote of
the Commission.

4, STATUS REPORT REGARDING ONGOING PROJECTS

Mr. Pollock summarized ongoing projects as follows:

Madison Street Sidewalk Project; Construction is starting this week and should be complete by
July.

Commissioner Pacocha asked about the ADA ramps being installed throughout town and if those
are being paid for by Pathway funds. Mr. Pollock said he would ask the Village Engineer.

County Line Road Sidewalk Project and German Church Road Sidewalk Project;
Engineering contract is schedule to be on the board agenda for May 13, 2013 and letting for the
projects has been advanced to April, 2015 with construction anticipated in 2015.

Chairperson Liss asked if there was any way the engineering for these projects could be done in
house. Mr. Pollock said he believes this was considered before and rejected because ofthe need
for Cook County Highway permits and the substantial work involved in such projects. He said
he would confirm this with Village Engineer Paul May.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - May 9, 20 l3
Page 2 of 3

County Line Road Crosswalk at 60th Street; The sidewalk was completed in 201I but the
Village Engineer is still waiting for the Cook County Highway Department to issue a permit for
signal lighting for the crosswalk.

Chasemoor Asphelt Sidewalk Replacement; This project has been completed.

Commissioner McGirr asked about the actual cost of the Chasemoor project. She noted that the
budget document seems to indicate different numbers for the project.

5. BOARDRf,PORT

Mr. Pollock distributed copies ofthe fiscal year 2012-13 budget for the pathway fund.

Commissioner Pacocha asked about the difference between Interest Income shown in the
Revenue budget and the Total Transfers shown in the Expenditure budget. The Total Transfers
were more than double the interest income and he wondered why more funds were being
transferred beyond the inlerest income.

Chairperson Liss asked why there was more than $8,000 being spent on weed cutting
maintenance on County Line Road. In response the following motion was made:

A MOTION was made by Commissioner McGin and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to
recommend to the Village Board that they reconsider spending Pathway funds for County Line
Road weed maintenance. The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote of the
Commission

Commissioner Pacocha asked about getting a legal opinion regarding the Village's liability for
sidewalk trip hazards. Mr. Pollock said he would get this.

Commissioner Hoch asked about replacement of the asphalt sidewalk in front of Ambriance!
She said that this one is as bad if not worse than the Chasemoor sidewalk was. Mr. Pollock said
he would check with the Village Engineer.

Chairperson Liss asked why we need a new pathway map. Mr. Pollock said that we have run out
of maps and need to print new maps. Chairperson Liss asked how many maps we get for $3,000.
Mr. Pollock said he would find out.

Chairperson Liss asked about trip hazards and why we replace sidewalk sections instead of
shaving the upheaved sidewalk sections. Mr. Pollock said he would ask the Village Engineer.

6. OLDAIEW BUSINESS

There was old or new business.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - May 9, 2013
Page 3 of 3

8. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Maggio and SECONDED by Commissioner McGirr
to ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjoumed at
7:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP

DISTRIBUTION

Pat Liss, Chairperson
Marilou Mccirr
John Pacocha
Todd Davis
J Maggio
Luisa Hoch
Doug Pollock
Steve Stricker
Paul May
Lisa Scheiner



oRDINN{CE NO. A-834- -13 6n
A}I ORDINATICE GRNITING A \TARIATION FROM THE

VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORD INA}ICE TPR A \/ARLATION REDUCTNG
TEE CORNER SIDE SETBACK

(V-02-2013: 7920 WoIf Road - Lainovic)

I{EEREAS, an applicat.ion for a variation from the Vil-lage of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real estsate has been

filed with the ViLlage Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage CounEies, I11inois,

referred to the Zoning Board of

been processed in accordance

ordinance; and

provided for said pu.blic hearing

15 days prior Eo said public

Suburban Life, a newspaper of

and said application has been

Appeals of said Village and has

wit.h the Burr Ridge Zoning

not. more tshan 30 nor less t.han

hearing by publication in t.he

general circulation in tshis

I{BEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of Ehis village held

a public hearing on Ehe quesEion of granting said zoning

variation on April L5, 2013, aE the Burr Ridge Village HaL1, at.

which time all persons desiring Eo be heard were given the

opportuniEy to be heard; and

WEEREAS, pul:Iic notice in the form required by l-aw was

Village, chere being no newspaper pu.blished j-n this Village; and

WEEREIAS, the VilLage of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appeals

has made its report on the request. for zoning variaE.ions,



including its findings and recommendations, to Ehis president.

and Board of Trustees; and this President. and Board of Trustees

has duly considered said report, f indj.ngs, arld recommendations .

NO9I TIIEREFORE, Be It Or.tained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Vil,Iage of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage CounE.ies,

11linois, as follows:

Section 1: A11 Exhibits submit.ted at. the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This president.

and Board of Trust.ees find t.hat. the granE.ing of Ehe zoning

variations indicated herein are in the pubLic good and in t.he

best inE.eresEs of the Village of Burr Ridge and it.s residenE.s,

is consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE fort.h in Section II Ehereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of TrusE.ees, after

considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendations of tshe

Zoning Board of Appeals and other mat.t.ers properly before iE, in

addition to the findings set forth in Sectsion 1,

follows:

finds as

That the Pet.it.ioner for t.he variat.ion for the property
locaEed al 7920 wolf Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, is
Tony Lainovic on behalf of t.he propert.y owner Mr. phil
Stefanovic (hereinaf t.er ', Petit.ioners " ) . The pet.it.ioner
requests a variat.ion from Sect.ion VI .D.7 of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permiE. the replacement of a
room addition that encroaches int.o Ehe required
setback from the corner side tot line (z9th StreeE) .

)



The existing and proposed room addition is located
14.5 feet from the corner side l-ot. line rather t.han
t.he required setback of 40 feeE..

ThaE the variation is due tso unique circumstances
because the existing house and addition have existed
in this Location with the encroachment into E.he
seEback for several decades. The need for Ehe
variation results from the petit.ioner,s desire to
change the fIat. roof into a gable roof; thus slight.Iy
increasing the overall mass of Ehe room addition and
negating the lega1 non- conforming status of the room
additsion.

That if the variations are noE approved the pet.it.ioner
would suffer a hardshj-p because the addition would
have to be removed and t.he LongsEanding configuration
of the home would be significantly alcered.

Section That. variat.ions from Section VI .D.7 of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance t.o permiE. an addit.ion to a house with a

setback from Ehe corner side IoE. line (79Eh SEreet) of l-4.5 feeE.

rather tshan Ehe reguired setback of 40 feet is her€'}.y giiaated

B.

for t.he property commonly

identified with the Permanent.

31-201-033.

known as 7920 Wolf Road and

ReaI Estat.e fndex Number of 18-

reduct.ion of the
the replacement of
on submitt.ed sit.e

Section 4: That. the variat.ion is subject to compliance Ehe

following conditions:

A. The variation is limited to a
required corner side lot line for
an exist.ing room addiE.ion as shown
plan aEE.ached hereto as Exhibit A.

The grant of this variation may not be used t.o al-1ow
any other additions or for the construction of any new

B.

3



buildings on Che subject property.

C. No additions or modificat.ions may be made to the
building or propert.y wit.hout ful-1, compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance .

Section 5: That. t.his Ordinance shall be in ful_I force and

effecE. from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direct.ed and

ordered Eo publish this Ordinance in pamphlet. form.

PASSED this 13th day of May, 2013, by the Corporat.e Aut.horities

of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call voEe as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the PresidenE of the ViLlage of Burr Ridge on

t.his 13th day of May, 2 013 .

Village President

ATTEST :

village Clerk

4



r..: 
t/.rr, ca.d r)

Lor ce

)

v
ul
u)

d
t-
v)

il
cr

d

SrTE P-A

so,Jr * WaL F R.oa'D (r'rzo)



0011-€19/089 rE! 006U -e t 9/0c9 :rtd rtlog srourfl .s€peqc ts e^uo !at9 ro] orzl'j.d sJ.jEJ.lt{fljv.+--.+ ssouo .s l.ll{oli

:J

I
I

__L

z
<l
-IAI

,l
ol
ol
--J
UJ

i

ii

z
ol
r-{l

H,
5

T
FI
dA
olz

z
ol

EI
>lulJII
H

t.
i.l!t;
;tl
iFl
iElr

!Ei:
r!il
:1.1
ii El
u;l
t;il

!,1
i,',ii
!!tili
r ! l!t!
i!iili

!l

N
lJ-o

D
7)

t

i

-+ t f'j' 
L



tr-
o

o
ar)

if

00rl_El9/0e9 El 0o6ltrsrce9 qd ,lLoo s@ril.s.uEqa ls a&ouqctoiolzL.f .d sJ.fEJ.tt{itJv +__;. ssogo .s 
i,ttio-t

,, NOuIaAy rIAoNVJ3rS .,

I

!
rlii

!;
|l

i!r
lli !iiiiiti !;t! ;

I
!

:ii ii!iii,:r!
itiii

;

il
TI
tv

i
i!
!!

II
!l
II

_g

i!ir
ri it
!; !t
rl l?
!!- ll

iiliil!lii
tiilii i,! ii!

fiiii!lililiii
ii;;ii

iiiiliii!;

liiliiiiiill'iiiill

;lz
ol
EI
<t
UI
F{l
trJ
HI
UI
uJl

nl
dz
;l
u.l
FI
ol

x
<lolulzul
(Dl
,l

t
a

g

I

li
iiiirr
ll lrtrt
!t!t!t!!
r r r ! ,l!l

iliiiil



6B
oRDrNAr{CE NO. A-834- -13

AII ORDINNTICE AII{ENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF TIIE
VILI,AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE TO MODIE':I TEE PERMITTED LOCATION OE' OIIIDOOR

COOKING APPLIA}ICES A}ID TO AI.LOW IIBSONRY PIERS TN THE RE;AR
BUILDABI.E AREA OF RES IDENTDAI PROPERTIES

(Z-O6-2OL3; Text AEendment - Cooking Appliances and Masonry piers)

IIHEREAS, an application for a Eext amendment Eo Ehe Village

of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed wit.h the Vi]lage

Clerk of t.he Vj-]Iage of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Count.ies,

IlIinois. and said application has been referred to the plan

Commission of said Village and has been processed in accordance

with t.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

IIHEREAS, said PLan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on Ehe question of grant.ing said text amendmenE.s on April

15, 20L3, aE the Burr Ridge Village Hal1, at which t.ime all

persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity t.o be

heard; and

WEEREAS 7 pu.blic notj.ce in the form required by Law was

provided for said public hearing noE more than 30 nor less than 15

days prior to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban

Life, a newspaper of general circulation in t.his Vi11age, there

published in t.his viLlage; and

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

request. for text amendment.s to the Burr Ridge

including its findings and recommendations, to

being no newspaper

I|EEREAS, the

its report on the

Zoning Ordinance,



Ehis President and Board of Trustees,. and this President and Board

of TrusEees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations .

NO9I TBEREFORE, 86 It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trust.ees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

Il1inois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This President and

Board of Trustees find that. the granting of E.he proposed EexE

amendments indicated herej-n is in the public good and in t.he best

interests of Ehe village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is

consisEent. with and fosters the purposes and spirit. of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE forth in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That Ehis President and Board of Trustees, after

considering Ehe reporE, findings, and recommendations of the Plan

Commission and other maEters properly before it, in addition to

tshe findings seE forEh in Section l-, find as follows:

A. That the recommendaEion is E.o amend Section IV.I
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as fol-lows:

of the

i. An amendment. Eo Section lV.l.22.b of the Zoning
Ordinance Eo permit outdoor cooking appliances to be
located less t.han 10 feet from a building provided
Ehey maintain a minimum distance from combusE.ibLe
materials as recommended by the appliance
manufacturer or a minimum distance of 10 feet;

ii. An amendment to SecCion IV.I of Ehe Zoning Ordinance
to add masonry piers to t.he list of permitted

2



accessory strucLures in a rear yard provided Ehe
number of piers is Limited Eo four or ]ess, that they
do not exceed 6 feet in height. and four square feet
in area, and that. they comply with the reguired
seEbacks for oEher accessory structures in the
underlying zoning district..

ThaE tshe amendments are consistent with the purpose and
intent of the Zoning Ordinance.

Section 3: Thats the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

is amended as follows:

ThaE Section Iv.f .22.b of the zoning Ordinance is hereby
replaced in it.s entirety as follows:

22. Kitchens, Outdoor

b. Orrtdoor cooking aptpJ.iances sbaJ-l maiataia a
sini a n distance froa cot,bustible mateziaTs as
recortrre;a.ded by XIlr- apJ-iauce maraufacturelz oi a
aini.sa dLstance of 70 feet.

That Sect.ion IV.I.38 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended to add the following sEructure Eo Ehe l-ist of
permiEEed accessory wal-ls and piers (with addit.ional text.
iEalicized) :

38. wal1s a.ad ltlasozqt Piers (Residence District.s)

B.

A.

B.

Section

g. I4asoar!, Piers,. A rax;n nn of fou_r aasoa4, piers
are peraLtted ja tbe zear buiTdable area of a
resideztial 7ot aad @y enctoaeh into the
required rear yard pzowided a 7l-foot setback
froo the reaz lot tine is pzowided a;a,d that
they do r.ot exceed 6 feet ia heig:ht aa.d fouz
aquare feet in area.

That this Ordinance shal1 be in full force and

effect from and af t.er it.s passage, approval, and pu-blication as

required by law. The Village C1erk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.



PASSED this 13th day of May, 2013, by the Corporate Authorities of

the VilLage of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as follows:

ATES:

NAYS:

APPROI/ED by the Presiden! of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge on t.his

13Eh day of May, 2013.

Village President
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

4



6C
ORDINAI.ICE NO. A-834-_-13

A}I ORDTNA}ICE EMEIID ING THE ZONING ORDTNA}ICE OF THE VIII,AGE OF BURR
RIDGE TO PERMIT NON-CONFORMING RESIDENTIAI DRTVEHAYS TO BE REPI.ACED

WITHOUT MODIFICATION REI.ATTVE TO THE WIDTH OF TIIE DRI\,IEWAY

(Z-O3-2O13 - Non-Conforming Residential Driveways)

YIEEREIAS, an application for a text. amendment Eo the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been fiLed with t.he Vil]age Clerk of

the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties, I11inois, and

said application has been referred to the pLan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoni-ng Ordinance; and

IIEEREIAS, said Plan Commission of t.his Village held a pul:Iic

hearing on the question of granting said t.ext amendments on April

15, 20]-3, at Ehe Burr Ridge village Hal_I, at. which time aII persons

desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be heard,. and

I{EEREAS, public noEice in t.he form required by law was provided

for said public hearing not more Ehan 30 nor less Ehan 15 days prior

to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulation in this vill_age, there bej-ng no

newspaper published in this Village; and

WEEREAS, the village of Burr Ridge plan Commission has made its

report on E.he request. for text amendments to the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to this

President. and Board of Trustees; and this president and Board of

Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations.



NOW THEREFORE, B€ It Orrained by the presidents and Board of

TrusEees of the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Count.ies,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: AL] Exhibits submitted at. the aforesaid publ ic

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This presidents and

Board of Trustees find that. the grant.ing of the proposed t.ext

amendments indicated herein is in the public good and in the besE.

interests of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is

consist.enE. with and fost.ers the purposes and spirit of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE forE.h in Sect.ion II t.hereof .

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, af E.er

considering lhe report, findings, and recommendat.ions of t.he plan

Commission and ot.her matters properly before it, in addition to the

findings set forth in Sect.ion 1, find as foLlows:

A. That the recommendaE.ion is to amend Appendix VI of t.he
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance Eo permit exist.ing driveways
that are non-conforming as Eo widtsh to be replaced without
being made narrower .

That the amendment
intent of the Zoning

B.

Section 3: That Ehe Burr

is consistent. with t.he purpose and
Ordinance .

Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

is amended as follows:

A. That Appendix VI of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance is
hereby re-Iocated to SecE.ion IV of the Zoning Ordinance
and amended to add subsection y.1.a(4) as follows:

Section IV.Y.1.b(4): Drivetays existiag as of tfay 13,
2073 aad *at exeeed tl,a maxiaa p,etuitted widtb. of 22
feeiE may be rwwed and retr>Iaced ia tbe sar,e location and.

2



with Xbe saJEe or differenX freterial-s wb.ile aaiatainiDlg the
seraE ;aoa- confozoing widf-h.

Section 4: ThaE this Ordinance shalI be in fuII force and.

effect from and af E.er it.s passage, approval , and publication as

required by 1aw. The village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED E.his 13rh day of May, 2OL3, by the Corporat.e AuE.horities

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

APPROVED by the President. of the ViLlage of Burr Ridge on this

13th day of May, 2013.

Village President
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

3



6D
oRDTNANCE NO. A-834-_-13

AI{ ORDINAI{CE GR,ANTING A SPECIAI USE FOR
RETAIL SALES ACCESSORI TO A PERMITTED WAREHOUSE AI{D DISTRIBUTTON

BUSINESS IN A GI GENER,AT INDUSTRIAI. DISTRICT PT'RSUA}iIT TO THE
VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORD INANCE

(Z-O5-2O13: 16W231 South Flontage Rd - Shop Melee)

I|BEREAS, an application for a special uses for certain real

estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, I1linois, and said

applicatsion has been referred to the Plan Commission of said

ViLlage and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning ordinance; and

Y|HEREIAS, said Plan

hearing on the quest.ion

l-5, 20]-3 at the Burr

persons desiring to be

heard,. and

WHEREIAS, public notace 1n

provided for said public hearing

15 days prior Eo said public

Suburban Life, a newspaper of

Vil1age, lhere being no newspaper

IIEEREAS, Ehe Village of Burr

its reports on the request for

findings and recommendat ions, to

Commission of Ehis Village held a public

of granting said special uses on April

Ridge Village HaII, at which time al-I

heard were given t.he opporE.unity to be

Ehe form reguired by law was

not more than 30 nor less E.han

hearing by publication in the

general circulation in Ehis

published in t.his Village; and

Ridge Plan Commission has made

a special use, including its

this President. and Board of



Trust.ees, and Ehis President and Board of Trust.ees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendaEions.

NOIiI TIIEREEORE, Be It Ordained by the president and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

fllinois, as f ol1ows:

Saction 1: A11 Exhibits submit.E.ed at the aforesaid publ ic

This Presidenthearing are hereby incorporated by reference,

and Board of Trustees find t.hat the grant.ing of special use

indicated herein is in the publ-ic good and in the best interests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and it.s residents, is consisEent.

with and fost.ers Ehe purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as seE forth in SecEion If Ehereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trust.ees,

afEer considering the report, findings, and recommendaE. ions of

Ehe PIan Commission and ot.her matters properly before iE, in

addition to the findings set fort.h in Section L, finds

fol lows :

A. That the Petitioner for the special use for the
properE.y located at L5w231 sout.h Frontage Road, BurrRidge, Il-finois, is Shop Me1ee, Inc. (hereinaft.errrPetit.ioner" ) . The Pelit.ioner requests special useapproval as per Section X.F.2.m of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to permit accessory relail- sales f5ra warehouse and distribution facility for usedclothing and related household it.ems. The subject.properEy is within a GI General Indust.rial Distiict
locatsed at 15W251 Sout.h Front.age Road, Units LL, :-2,
and 13.

That the proposed special use would not generaE.e
significant traffic and, t.hus. woufd not interfere with

B.



the continued use of adjacents properties.

C. That the principal use of the E.enant space will remain
warehouse and distribution which is a permitted use in
the GI General Industrial Dist.rict..

Section 3: That special use approval as per Section

X.F.2.m of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permiE accessory

reEaiI sales for a warehouse and distributsion facility for used

clothing and relat.ed household items is here&y gi,nted for t.he

properEy commonly known as 16W231 South Frontage Road and wiL.h

the Permanent Real- EstaEe Index Numbe r of 09-35-203-001.

Section 4: That the approval of this special use is

subject to compliance wit.h the following conditions:

A. The special use approval shalI be limiEed to Shop
Melee and iEs currenE owners.

B. The business shall be limit.ed Eo 7,3O7 square feet. of
floor area at 15W231 South FronEage Road, Unit.s lL, 12
and 13.

C. The hours of operation for the on-site retail sales
shall be limiEed to Fridays and Saturdays onfy.

D. A11 other aspecEs of the business shall comply wit.h
the descript.ion submit.Eed by the pet.itioner.

Saction 5: That. thi.s Ordinance shaII be in ful-I force

and effect from and aftser its passage, approval, and publicat.ion

as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphlet form.



PASSED this l-3th day of May, 2Oi-3, by the Corporate Authorities

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vot.e as foll_ows:

AYES:

I{AYS :

ABSENT:

APPRO\/ED by t.he President of the Vil_Iage of Burr Ridge on
this 13Eh day of May, 20:-3.

Village President
ATTEST :

Vi]lage Clerk



6EOR.DINANCE NO. A- 834 - - 13

AN ORDINANCE GR,AI{TING A SPECIAL USE PURSUAI{:T TO
THE VTLI.AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR

A BANK WTTH DRIVE THROUGH SERVICE IN A 81 DISTRICT

(Z-L6-20L2: 150 Burr Rj-dge Parkway - Cha6e)

I{HEREAS, an applicaE.ion for a special uses for certain real

estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and said

appLicaE.ion has been referred to Ehe PIan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said PIan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on E.he question of granting said special uses on December

3, 2OL2 at. the Burr Ridge village HaII, aE. which time all persons

desiring Eo be heard were given E.he opportuniEy to be heard; and

wIlEREAs, public notice in the form required by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing not more Ehan 30 nor less E.han 15

days prior tso said public hearing by publicat.ion in the Suburban

Life, a newspaper of general circulation in Ehis Village, there

being no newspaper published in this vj.Ilage; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge plan Commission has made

its report. Ehe request. for a special use, including i E.s

findings and recommendaEions. to this president and Board of

TrusE.ees, and Ehis president. and Board of Trust.ees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

on

1



NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of t.he Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

SectioD. l-: All- ExhibiEs submitted at the aforesaid publ ic

hearing are hereby incorporaE.ed by reference. This President. and

Board of Trustees find Ehat. the grant.ing of special use indicated

herein is in Ehe public good and in the besE inEerests of lhe

Village of Burr Ridge and it.s residents, is consisEent wit.h and

fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance

as set forth in Sect.ion II E.hereof .

Section 2: That. this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering t.he report., findings, and recommendations of the plan

Commission and ot.her mat.t.ers properly before it, in addiEion to

the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as follows:

A. That Ehe PeE.itioner for Ehe special use for the propert.y
located at 150 Burr nidge Parkway, Burr Ridge, Illinois
is NorlhsEar TrusE Company No. 1392 on behalf of ,J.P.
Morgan Chase (hereinaf t.er "Petitioner"). The PeEitioner
requests special use approval as per Sections
VIf r. B.2 . b, vrII .8. 2 . j , and VrIr.A. 9 of t.he Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance for a bank with drive through
facilit.ies.

That a bank with drive through facilities is consistent.
wiE.h other land uses in t.he area which include reEail
and otsher retail services.

C. That. a bank with drive through facifities at this
locat.ion will complement the County Line Square shopping
center in tha! a bank is a low traffic generat.or that
will not create lraffic Ehat conflicts wit.h exist.ing
restauranE.s and stores.

That the proposed site plan and buitding are consisten!
wit.h Ehe Comprehensive Pl-an, s Downt.own Sub-Area plan;
particularly Ehe Ewo sE.ory architecture of t.he building,
Ehe locat.ion of the building at Ehe corneri theprovision of public sidewalks around t.he building; and

B.

D.

2



the constsruction of a dor,vnt.own Burr Ridge sign at the
adj oining inEersectsion.

section 3: Thats special use approval as per Sections

VrII.B.2.b, VaIA.B.2.j, and VTII .A.9 of E.he Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance for a bank with drive through faciLities are heteby

granted for lhe properEy commonly known as 150 Burr Ridge Parkway.

The Permanent Real Estat.e Index Number (PIN) for the property is:

18-30-305-004.

Section 4: That the special use approvals are subject to t.he

following conditions:

1.

2. The seaEing plaza area designat.ed on t.he sit.e plan shall
be designed in a manner similar to the hisEory plaque
seaEing areas on the north side of eurr Ridge Parkway
subjects Eo slaff review and approval;

The four parking spaces shown on Ehe siEe plan and
accessed from t.he adjacent shopping center drive shalI be
eliminated from t.he sitse plan.

The curb around Ehe drive Ehrough faciliEy shall be
modified tso prevenE the pass-by Lane from being blocked
when three cars are stacked in E.he adjacent drive Ehrough
1ane. The final configuraEion shall be subject tso staff
review and approval .

A11 roof t.op mechanical equipment shal-1 be screened from
view from any adjacenE sEreet. Final pLans relative t.o
roof top screening shall be subject to staff review and
approval .

6. The five honey locust t.rees proposed in the landscaping
plan shall be replaced with white oaks, bur oaks or
similar variety subject. E.o staff review and approval .

Development shall
including bui Iding,
hereto as Exhibit A;

comply wit.h tshe submiEted plans
siEe and Iandscaping plans att.ached

3



Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full_ force and effect

from and afcer it.s passage, approval, and publicacion as required

by law. The Village Clerk is hereby direcEed and ordered to

publish E.his Ordinance j.n pamphlet form.

PASSED this _ day of _, 20L3, by t.he Corporat.e Aut.horities of

the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 caLl vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on
this _ day of _, 2013.

Village President.

ATTEST :

Village clerk

4



4
Fi:E
ExH

Iat
i!

EEiq s s

E!;$nn
iEil;:I

f,
o
F
UJo
o-
U)
z
UJ
lrJ .
6:
-.r I<B7>t9
oo
$z
3
o-
IJJ

Eo

tsY
0-
UJoo
e.
E.
E.l
c0
oz{2
ula

Jots

tffilno]F
olE
oEe

@
uu
UN

s
IJL
IU
I

t
-,l.

={l}

a
Foz
Oz
2o
N

I
I
li
gr
!iit

gEI
EE, Ey Eb EI El e
EEiIIri
t iF i

J)
n
-.,1

Z

I
zc

cElE iEi:

EH;iEg rgh:
, e - 3;:t,

Eg ! siil;l

siriE#si;iii

a
--J

z.

LrJ
L

Oaoz

ri li i, iE;i:rii i;iEli ; i i ii;

,fi ll fi l*lliii; i**l illl itlirl

$i

I

I
I

$

\
\

,Z

('\

'w



3
dE
tn
Ei

9-i So

s"i3!se>=t--::
.EEEg ff

=:d-grIXEEd:3

r
lE 31:. r6l! i
PIT Ii t:: ;

i ZRl dI rl: I
!, 39t E

iqES; r
I':3E F

.:. .

1, -'

a--
:,

E

!
!

lz
ET
la
l!

t

:E

,ie

EIE
:cE

;!t

\i- 1 't

Iril!ii
,t a\ ar.

iiEEiriii
!i 9ii3 iEi

r
e

tI
,z

rit.iil;r
iiir
i;rl
EiEI

#

lis:
;EiE

lt
rEt:ilii ig

,l

E

l\... l,bi
"*v,

z
r{E
ru]
F<:
<.cl'i E

C'] B

Qzz
>l

G

,/K
:"ll

Ev
F.
lrl
u
o

&
D
la
o
z
<>

2i
5=E
>rI
2a8
DEE
\.i:ts
U=E

@
u4
UN

--F
ll-

U

''!. 
- 

:-

'{fl r'

3,

r!
itsil!
;EA
415

I

32l,
t tz
!!l c;f9 E.-

!i ;i
t:r5,
i: iii
EIiIi

-.:^,

:''
:.'

#



t/)z
oF^<5
AT
tu4
u.i
Q:
u.
uJ
Fx
LIJ

=\zIL
LU

oo
e.
u.
u.
=@
oz

lwl-,i
Uil 

=T"dtH.
>! zE6'r- fEQ

U 8Eg

EI

ffili
lrr

EI

,illJ{tr

I
t ilH

=r^3u5
€ ctd
3 8!
s5!

I
E
6

EI



!J.Q

HZ
EE 3.
hd gg

EI!gFE
EEisBB
=<;3!iTESE:I

(/')z
o
=N<F>.i
5Eur=
>E(L9o-z
o

3
\Z&
ll-t
oo
&.
e.
u.
=CO

oz
lliul-,i
ilil =rillE=,>! ZEU
.JL:SE
U UE5

EIi
Ir
!rio

HI

EI

l!r!i
"!E; zo

F_

tU
J
UJ

-Fto
z.

I

r; ;rl}+



6F
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

AN ORDINANCB GR,AIITING A VARIATION
FROM THE VI LI.AGB OP BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINA.IICE FOR

A REDUCTION IN THE FROMT YARD SETBACK

(Z-L6-201-2: 150 Burr Ridge Parl(way - Chase Bank)

I{HBR.EIAS, an applicat.ion f or a variat.ion f rom Ehe village of

Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance for certsain real estat.e has been filed

wiEh Ehe VilLage Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and

DuPage CounEies, Il1inois, and said application has been referred

to t.he Zoning Board of Appeals of said Village and has been

processed in accordance wit.h the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance,. and

VIHBREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of this VilLage held a

public hearing on Ehe quest.ion of grant.ing said zoning variation

on December 3, 2012,

aII persons desiring

heard; and

being no newspaper

ITIHEREAS, the

ats

Eo

tshe Burr Ridge Village HaI1, at. which t.ime

be heard were given the opportunit.y E.o be

I{HEREAS, public notice in the form reguired by faw was

provided for said public hearing noE. more Ehan 30 nor less E.han 15

days prior to said public hearing by pu-blicatsion in the Suburban

Life, a newspaper of general circulation in Ehis Vi11age, t.here

published in Ehis Village; and

Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appeals

has made its report on the request for zoning variations,

including its findings and recommendat.ions , to this President. and



Board of Trustees,. and this President and Board of Trust.ees has

duly considered said report, findings, and recommendat.ions .

NOW THEREFORE, Be rt Ordained by the president and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: A1I ExhibiEs submitted at t.he aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporaEed by reference. This presidenE and

Board of Trustees find that. the granting of the zoning variations

indicat.ed herein are in the public good and in E.he best int.erest.s

of the Village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is consisE.ent wit.h

and fosters Ehe purposes and spiri! of lhe Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance as seE forEh in Section II thereof.

Sect.ion 2: ThaE t.his PresidenE. and Board of Trustees, after

considering Ehe reporE, findings, and recommendations of the

Zoning Board of Appeals and oEher mabters properly before it, in

addiEion to the findings set fort.h in Section 1, finds as follows:

ThaE the Petitioner for Ehe variat.ion for the properEy
located ats 150 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge, I11inois,
is Northstar Trust. Company No. 1392 on behalf of ,J.p.
Morgan Chase (hereinafEer "Petitioner"). The petitioner
requests a varia!j-on from Section vIII.B.6.a of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to reduce the reguired 40
fooE front yard set.back.
ThaE the plight of lhe petitioner is due to unique
circumsEances because E.he property is locaEed aE. a key
intersecE.ion in downt.own Burr Ridge and it is t.he desire
of the Village and is consistenE. with the Downtown Burr
Ridge Sub-Area Plan to have E.he building located at t.he
corner raEher Ehan seE back from the corner.

A.

B.



That. t.he variaE.ion wiII not adverseLy impacts adjoining
properlies because tshe locat.ion of E.he building is
consisEents r^rit.h ot.her buildings in the downtown area.

Section 3: ThaE a variation from Sect.ion VIII.B.6.a of tshe Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance Co reduce Ehe required 40 fooE front yard

seEback 7a bereby granted for the properE.y commonly known as 150

Burr Ridge Parkway. The Permanent ReaI EsEat.e Index Number (pIN)

C.

for the properE.y

Section 4:

condi t ions :

1.

The seaCing plaza area designat.ed on
be designed in a manner similar Eo
seating areas on Ehe north side of
subjects Eo sEaff review and approval,.

3. The four parking spaces shown on
accessed from Ehe adjacenE shopping
be eliminated from the siE.e plan.

is: 18-30-305-004

ThaE Ehe variation is subject Eo the following

DevelopmenE shall comply with t.he submit.E.ed plans
including building, siEe and landscaping plans attached
hereEo as ExhibLt A;

Ehe siEe plan shaIl
Ehe hisEory plaque
Burr Ridge Parkway

t.he site plan and
cenEer drive shaI1

The curb around the drive tshrough faciliEy shal1 be
modified Eo preven! t.he pass-by lane from being blocked
when Ehree cars are stsacked in t.he adj acent drive
Ehrough lane. The final configurat.ion shal1 be subjecE
Eo stsaff review and approval .

A11 roof top mechanical equipment. shaI1 be screened from
view from any adjacent sEreets. Final plans relatsive t.o
roof t,op screening shall be subject tso staff review and
approval .

The five honey locust Erees proposed in the landscaping
plan sha1l be replaced wiEh whiEe oaks, bur oaks or

3



similar varj-ety subjects t.o scaff review and approval .

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in ful-1 force

and effect from and afEer its passage, approval , and publication

as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby direcEed and

ordered Eo publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this _ day of _, 2013, by the Corporate Aut.horities

of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on a rolL call vot.e as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSETiTT :

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
this _ day of _, 2Or3 .

Village President
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

4



tsEtsExE

ic
!I

Etf,Ees
Eg=933
ET'$TT
EESEII

f
o
F
LrJo
(L
U)
z
uJ
IJJ .EAo:
-rI<H22
6X
-aoo
sz
so
IJJ
F
o

=
Y
(L
t!
oo
d
tt
f
co
o

@?,
fi.r1r12E"

IIR J$E

A EHd..; acre

ffi EEE

t,+
a
LrJFoz
()
z
zo
tJ

I
!
P
t
PEri
E5
e--r i

EE g
tsE -
gE:H
y Pb s

E EI e' tu g

I i: E

E it i

|n
n
J

z

Oz
z
C

r!l
!dI:

= f;?I-, -ahEH EIgEu rEh!
6 fiirl

i - - EE:firi, !r ^ :-ls i
- I 1dEfita

-x $ r t:-:d

E; ; "i E;:EI

s;"sEcii!!i+

E* i ; ;Ei;;ii

a
a
--.)

z

o-

Oao
Z H fi il iliilift l*iil tu* lrilir

\
\

r{

tq

[j ,u

\

f

I
I

'/*

al$€

('\

't**



B
:
dl
ZE
E:

itiE'u

ilt*"TI

z

'r5H*
?.:
U5(,)E

z

.!:I
!i",! r i tE.i !

ili!:,ifuiriiiliiiiia;;tiI

/I

gE
irt;TF
I -=*

i

s
E

I
!

I ,S/a,
I
s

a

II
!
e
o

tt')
lzri

1t

!v
Er
II
o
eil
il
ts
E
az

6)fr
'il 

ZL
ilil iH
2E-,67.\ zfd_- JE?,

UsEg

\\
-tr\
\

rh

It
z1E"

iEti
!t !!!
rlgEi

iiii:iriElE;ililii

C

ItIto
3'3

o

\
$
:

&

Io
a

IE'
EtBfl

G=

It
?t
r
e

II
!
I
e

l!i!IT
dI
E!

IE!E
tSrt

EiiI
i

I
a

a

r

,Etr:,=rcr
iEi*:
?TT{it

1lita
,,

;il
:!i
ii:

--g--\

I
I
! t-
irii
liEl,

iii:i

Jfi
ili

I

u

)

#



!.
6i

a;6-
ErlsEg
Hn5&E*

I !!5! i

a,/)z
o
=<:
a!
uJ4
u.9o,
&
uJ
Fx
IIJ

=\z(L
lU
oo
u.
u.
u.
f
co
oz
'rIz*
>u-

dE=

EU
UN

E=l
JL
U

6tr

TJJ

T
fo

F

I irl

EI

El,

I

J

s

::I



!

=66i

ET}EEB
Eti 63f,
=<;u!!is!0;J

v->z
=N<E>.i
5E
LrJ 

=>-9
6ez
U

=V(L
I.L()
o
u.
u.
u.
=CO

oz
u.r I
=f>-u-
|'- 6 ::!

-)^==-

oe=

uu
m

-J-L
U

,i;I'

EI

HI

t!rlt"!ti

ti:!'
irl

EI

EI



6GORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

AN ORDINA}ICE AI,IEIIDING THE ZONING ORDINNiICE OF THE
VUJIJAGE OF BIIRR RIDGE TO REDUCE THB REOUIRED NI'MBER OF VEHICLE

STACKTNG SPACES FOR A BANR DRIVE -THROUGH FACILITY

(z-L6-20L2 - Bank Drive-Through Text Amendment.)

V{HEREAS, an application for a Eext amendment to t.he Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed wit.h the Village Clerk of

t.he Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, I11inois, and

said application has been referred to the plan Commission of said

ViIIage and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance ,. and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this ViIIage held a public

hearing on the question of granE.ing said E.ext amendmenls on December

3, 2012, at t,he Burr Ridge Village HaI1, aE. which E.ime all persons

desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and

$IHEREAS, public not.ice in the form required by law was provided

for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less Ehan 15 days prior

t.o said public hearing by publication in Ehe Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulat.ion in this Viflage, E.here being no

newspaper published in Ehis village; and

ISIIEREAS, t.he Village of Burr Ridge PIan Commission has made it.s

report on Ehe request for E.ext amendments to the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance, including it.s findings and recommendations, Eo this

President and Board of Trustees; and this president. and Board of

Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendaE.ions.



NOW THEREFORE, Be fts Ordained by the President and Board of

TrusEees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

section 1: Al-1 ExhibiEs submitt.ed at. Ehe aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. this president and

Board of Trustees find that E.he granting of Ehe proposed texE

amendments indicated herein is in the public good and in the best.

interest.s of the Village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is

consisEent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE forth in Sect.ion II thereof.

Section 2: That this President. and Board of Trustees, af E.er

considering the reporE, findings, and recommendat.ions of E.he plan

Commission and other matsters properly before iE, in addition to Ehe

findings seE forEh in SecEion 1, find as follows:

A. That the recommendaEion is to amend Section
of the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance Eo reduce
required vehicle stacking spaces for a bank
facility from six Eo Ehree.

That the amendment is consistent wit.h the
intent of t.he Zoning Ordinance.

xI . c.13. d (3)
the number of
drive - through

purpose andB.

Section 3: That. E.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

is amended as follows:

A. That sub-paragraph (b) in SecEion xr.C.13.d(3) of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to read in itss
enEirety as follours:

(b) Banks wiEh drive - Ehrough faciliEies shall
provide one parking space for each 300 square feet of
floor area. fn addition, for each drive-up window



Ehere shall be sufficient stacking room for three
cars, and a b)4)ass lane shaI1 be provided.

Section {: ThaE this Ordinance shall be in full- force and

effect from and aftser its passage, approval , and pubticat.ion as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

t.o pu-bIish E.hls Ordinance in pamphlet. form.

PASISED this _ day of _, 2013, by the Corporat.e Authorities of

t.he Village of Burr Ridge on a roII call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the president. of the village of Burr Ridge on
Ehis _ day of _, 2013.

Village President
ATTEST :

ViLlage Clerk

-3-



oRDTNAI{CE NO. A- 923 -_- 13 6H
AN ORDINAI{CE GRAI{TING CONDITIONAI SIGN APPROVAL AS PBR THE VILI,AGE

OF BI'RR RIDGE SIGN ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE COMBINED AREA OF
SIGNS AND A VARIATION FROM SAID ORDINANCE TO ALLOW MORE T}IA}I ONE

SIGN ON AIiI INTERIOR LOT

(S-05-2012: 150 Burr Ridge Parkway - Chase Bank)

I{HEREAS, an application for a variation of Ehe Village of

Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance for cert.ain real est.aE.e has been filed

with the CommuniEy Development Director of t.he Vil]age of Burr

Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and said applicat.ion

has been referred to the Plan Commission of said Village and has

been processed in accordance with E.he Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance;

and

WHERAAS, said PIan Commission of this village considered t.he

quesE.ion of granting said sign variaEion on December 3, 2O!2, aL

Ehe Burr Ridge Village HaII, aE which t.ime all persons desiring Eo

be heard were given Ehe opportunitsy Eo be heard; and

I|HEREAS, Ehe Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

j-ts report on Ehe request. for sign variations, including its

findings and recommendat.ions, to Ehis President and Board of

TrusE.ees, and this President. and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report., findings, and recommendat ions .

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the presidenE. and Board of

Trust.ees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Cor:nties,

Il1inois, as follows:

Section 1: AII documentat.ion submitt.ed at the aforesaid plan



Commission meeting is

PresidenE. and Board of

c.

D.

hereby incorporated by reference.

Trustees find t.hat Ehe granting of Ehe

This

s ign

t.hevariations indicated herein is in the public good and is in

best interests of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is

consistsent with and does foster Ehe purposes and spirit of E.he

Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance as seE forEh in Art.icle I thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trust.ees, after

considering t.he report, findings, and recommendations of Lhe

Zoning Board of Appeals and other matters properly before it, in

addition Eo the findings set forth in Sect.ion 1, finds as follows:

A. That the applicanE for lhe conditional sign approval and
variations for the property located aE 150 Burr Ridge
Parkway, Burr Ridge, I11inois, is Northstar Trust Co No.
L392 on behalf of ,J. P. Morgan Chase (hereinafEer
"AppIicant"). The applicant requests conditsional sign
approval as per SecEion 55.05.8 of t.he Sign Ordinance t.o
al-Low wall signs mounted more t.han 20 feet. above grade
and requests variations from Section 55.05.A of the Sign
Ordinance to alIow more lhan one ground or wal} sign for
an interior lot with a combined area of aI1 signs to
exceed 100 square feeE and to all-ow the ground sign
wit.hin the required setsback.

ThaE tshe properE.y is unigue because iE is located aE
an intersecEi-on of a privat.e and public st.reet and
because of t.he requirement. for the building tso be
located aE Ehe corner of Ehe 10t. This creat.es t.he
need for signs above the fronE. door of t.he bank as
well as facing both the privat.e and public st.reets.

Thats .the business would not, be able to adequately
identify its location and iEs front. enE.rance without the
additional signs and sign area;

That the propertsy owner has agreed to forego a ground
mount.ed sign for the bank in order Eo provide a Village
requested ground sign for the shopping cent.er that
matches oEher downtown Burr Ridge signs.

B.

2



Section 3: That. the condit.ional sign approval as per Section

55.05.E} of the Sign Ordinance to allow wall signs mounE.ed more

t.han 20 feet above grade and variaEions from Section 55.06.A of

the Sign Ordinance to al1ow more Ehan one ground or wa11 sign for

an interior 1ot. wit.h a combined area of all signs t.o exceed 1OO

square feet and to allow the ground sign within the required

seEback is hereby apptoved for Ehe property commonly known as 150

Burr Ridge Parkway and identified as Permanent ParceL lndex

Number: 18-30-305-004.

section 4: That the conditional sign approval and sign

following conditions:variation are subject to the

A. A11 signs shall

aEEached hereEo

following;

comply wiE.h the sign elevation drawings

as Exhibit A except as modified by Ehe

1) In addiEion Eo the ground sign, lhere sha11 be no

more E,han tshree wall signs (i.e. one of t.he wa]I

signs shown Ehe aE.t.ached elevaEion shal1 be

2)

3)

eliminated).

The t.oE.a1 s ign area of the

not exceed 150 square feet.

The waII sign leEEers sha11

transmit any light. Ehrough

signs may be back IiE.

three wall signs sha11

be opaque and may not.

E.he sign f ace. The

3



B. The ground mounE.ed sign shalf maE.ch the materials,

colors, and design of the nearby Downtsown Burr Ridge

sign and Village Cent.er sign.

Section 5: ThaE Ehis Ordinance shall be in fu1I force

and effecE from and af t.er its passage, approval , and publicaE.ion

as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish Ehis Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this _ day of _, 2OL3, by the CorporaE.e Authorities

of E.he Village of Burr Ridge on a roll- call vot.e as follows:

AYES:

T{AYS :

ABSEMT:

APPRO\IED by Ehe PresidenE of the Village of Burr Ridge on
Chi s _ day of _, 2013 .

Village President.

ATTEST :

Village clerk

4



{
Fr
-EIExH

9,

i!
x!

i!
EEi

ii!
6d!
;e!

il!
"Elir.n I

IIii
5ET!

i;i!
Eitigil!
rEi !
llc!Yts.
Bili
Ii*l

$iii
i:l !
iE: r

iIil
M!
'ili
3{:
5II
e6l
lsl
iI!
lii
3t
il
iltr

I

!
,

E
d
J

s*
5r

6
E

6

3
9

6

i s:.

EHEEE

I
,l

t
c;8:
E}

e
z

I
J
ct



g

I
,
6

^1
5E
r!
g3

I;ui
6f
H'
3E

:Ei
ii:
lli
il!
{rl'ir
Bl5
Bli ra:9 i

!fli
EiEi

BiIIllg!

Eiii
69ll
H6:i
i:E i
u-rr

EIii

l:t;"lii
f,6 !

:lilIt
eO I
ie!

ii!It!tIt
B!

Ii
TI

I

t)a
LU:
a:"F,ur
=lo:
Zi

CE

FF
)
z
z.
I(-)

zo

UJJ

I

q,

al

=*t
f
J
PILt.

sldnt

o
@
o

EO

UN

---JL



6-10-13 BP

RESOLUTION NO. R- - 13

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILI,AGE TO ENTER IMTO A CONTRACT
FOR THE PI'RCHASE OF ELECTRICTTY FROM THE LOWEST COST ELECTRICITY

PROVTDER FOR THE PI'RPOSES OF STREET LIGHTING

WHEREAS, t.he Village of Burr Ridge has previously joined
t.he NORTHERN ILLINOIS MIJNICIPAI ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (NIMEC) for
the purpose of procuring electriciE.y through a cooperaE.ive pooL
in order to receive a more compet.itive bid price on elecE.ricity;
and

WHEREAS, Ehe Village through its participat.ion in the NIMEC
bid process has subsequent.ly ent.ered into conEracts with the
Iowest bidder for electricit.y for the Village, s wells and hrater
pumping facilities; and

WHEREAS, Midwest. Energy is a Burr Ridge company t.hat can
also procure electriciEy for its cust.omers; and

Wttereaa, Midwest Energy has indicated an abiLity to procure
bids from electric suppliers not available t.o NIMEC; and

$IHEREAS, Com Ed no longer provides a competitive, fixed
price for medium sized (100 KW to 4OO KW) street lighting and
onl-y of f ers a f l-uctuat.ing, hourly ratse; and

$IHEREAS, because of the way the bidding process works, the
Village Administ.raE.or will need Eo have the authorit.y to sign a
contract. wit.h Ehe electricity provider which is deemed most
favorable for tLre Village within hours of the bids being
received by NIMEC and Midwest Energy, and determine if t.he
desired contract should be for a one-year term or a three-year
Eerm;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOIJVAD, that., in considerat.ion of
the time constrainE.s applicable Eo the acceptance of a
competit.ive bid for a supply of electricity, once t.he bids are
received by NIMEC and Midwest Energ"y, t.he Vitlage Administrator
is hereby authorized to sign t.he contracE with the lowest
bidder .

1



6-10-13 BP

ADOPTBD this 13Eh day of May, 2Ol-3. by a ro11 call voE.e as

fol lows :

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENI:

APPROVED this l-3rh day of May, 2o:-3, by tshe Mayor of t.he

Village of Burr Ridge.

Mayor

ATTEST :

Vil-lage CLerk

2



RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH CHASE BANK -
FEE IN LIEU OF SATES TAX

WHEREAS, this Agreement is between the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois (hereinafter "VILLAGE"J and NORTHSTAR TRUST COMPANY, successor to

Republic Bank of Chicago, as Trustee Under Trustee Agreement Dated September 9,7997

and known as Trust Number 1392 ("Trustee"J and HBG CORPORATION, a Delaware

corporation ("Beneficiary; the Trustee and the Beneficiary shall be collectively referred to

as "OWNER"); and

WHEREAS, OWNER is the fee simple owner of the real estate commonly known as

150 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge, Illinois f"Property");

WHEREAS, on March 15,2012, Owner and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., a national

banking association ["Tenant") entered into Ground Lease ("Original Lease") with respect

to the Property; and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has determined that it is in the best interests of the

VILLAGE and the OWNER to enter into the Agreement, which is hereto and made a part

hereof as EXHIBIT A; and

WHEREAS, simultaneously herewith OWNER and Tenant have entered into a

First Amendment (which shall be collectively referred to as the "Lease"), which amended

and modified the terms and conditions of the Lease; , a copy of the Lease is attached hereto

and made apart hereof as Mibjt-B; and

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that the Property would be developed for a

retail use and that sales taxes for the benefit ofthe Village would have been generated from

the use of the Property; and



WHEREAS, OWNER has received approval from the VILLAGE for a special use of

the Property as a banking facility with a drive-through, which use is a non-retail use of the

Property, for the use and enioyment by the Tenant under the Lease; and

WHEREAS, as set forth herein below, the OWNER has agreed to contribute to the

VILLAGE, on a yearly basis, an amount equal to Twelve Thousand and No/100 Dollars

($12,000.00J ("Village Contribution"] in lieu of sales tax that would otherwise be generated

by a sales tax-generating user ofthe Property, all as set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Acting Village President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, that the

Agreement betvveen the VILLAGE and the OWNER is hereby accepted and approved and

that the Acting Village President of the Village of Burr Ridge is hereby authorized and

directed to execute the Intergovernmental Agreement on behalf of the VILLAGE.

ADOPTED this _ day of April, 2013, by roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Acting Village President this this _ day of April, 2013.

Acting Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



CHICAG0 TITLE Li.r,rD T::l:3i C0i,ipiiiiy
AS SUCCESSOR TRIIS i [E Tl}x

AGREEMENT 
1Jf-u-

THIS AGREEMENT ( A$eement") is entered into this O- | day of

,L
, 2013, by and betweerl NoRTHSTAR TRUST COMPANY,

.rr.""""'o. to Republic Bank of Chicago, as Trustee Under Trustee

Agreement Dated September 9, 1997 and lsrown as Trust Number r39z

("Trustee") and HBG CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation ("Beneficiary"; the

Trustee and the Beneficiary shall be collectively referred to as "owner") and the

\IILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, an Illinois municipal corporation ("Village")

(collectively, "the Parties").

WTINESSETH:

WHEREA.S, Owner is the fee simple owner of the real estate commonly knorvn

as 15o Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge, Illinois ("Property");

WHEREAS, on March l.;, 2c12, Owner and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N'A., a

national banking association ("Tenant") entered into Ground l,ease ("Original Lease")

with respect to the ProPertY;

WHEREAS, simultaneously herewith Owner and Tenant have entered into a

First Amendment (which shall be collectively referred to as the "Lease"), which

amended and modified the terms and mnditions of the Lease, a copy of the Lease is

attached hereto and made apart hereof as Exhibit "A";

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that the Property would be developed

for a retail use and that sales taxes for the benefit of the Village would have been

generatd from the use ofthe Property;

Yr,.
tq

304466_1



WHEREA,S, Owner has received approval from the Village for a special use of

the Property as a banking facility vdth a drive-tlrough, which use is a non-retail use of

the Property, for the use and enjoyment by the Tenant under the lrase; and

WIIEREA,S, as set forth hereinbelow, the Owner has agreed to contribute to the

village, on a yearly basis, an amount equal to TWelve Thousand and No/roo Dollars

($rz,ooo.oo) ("Villate Contribution") in lieu of sales tax that would otherwise be

generated by a sales tax-generating user of the Property, all as set forth in this

Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of Ten and No/roo Dollars ($ro.oo)

and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt adequacy and sufficiency of

which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

r. Village Contribution. Commencing upon the opening of the financial

institution at the Property by the Tenant and lasting the until the later of: (i)

so long as Tenant is in possession of the Property and operating the Property

as a financial institution, with the right to the operation of a drive-through,

pursuant to the tease; or (ii) twenty years; t}re Owner shall on an annual

basis, pay the Village Conkibution to the Village. The initial full annual

payment due hereunder shall be paid by Owner within 30 days of the date

that the financial institution opens (for that fucal year), and then by the next,

succeeding June ld and on each June rst for each fiscal year thereafter.

z. Remedies. The Owner shall post and maintain a bank letter of credit in the

amount of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($roo,ooo.oo) substantially in

that form attached hereto as Exhibit B , and final form and substance

acceptable to the Village, to collateralize Owner's obligations under this

301456_1



Atreement, said security to remain in effect for the full initial zo year term of

this Agreement. While tle letter of credit may be renewed on an annual

basis, the terms of the letter of credit must provide that the letter may not

expire or terminate without 6o days prior written notice from the bank

issuing the letter of credit, by certified mail, return receipt, to the Village

Adminiseator, at Village Hall (currently Z66o S. County Line Road, Burr

Ridge, Illinois, 6o5z7), with the right granted the Village to draw on the letter

of credit, in part or in fi:ll, if the Village receives such notice of termination.

ln the event the Owner fails to make the payment of the Village Contribution

to t}e Village as required hereunder, the Vrllage shall have right to seek any

and all remedies available at law or in equity to collect the amounts due and

owing to the Vrllage from ttre Owner under the terms and conditions of this

Agreement, including but not limited to: (i) the right, 30 days after the

Village has provided written notice to Ovmer, to draw upon tle letter of credit

for the amount past due under this Agreement in accordance with the terms

of the letter of credit, with the fi:Il amount of the letter of credit to be restored

following any such draw on the letter for an amount past due, provided

however that at such time as the amount of the letter exceeds the remaining

Village Contributions, in the aggregate, due under tlis Agreement for the

initial zo-year term, tle letter may be reduced each year following the

payment of that year's Village Contribution, to that amount representing the

total Village Contributions still owed during the initial zo year term; (ii) the

right, specifically granted hereby, to recover its reasonable attorney's fees and

court costs in enforcing the terms and conditions of this Agreement; (iii) the

304466_1



Village shatl give written notice to the Tenant at the address provided herein

within thirry days of Owner's failure to pay the Village Contribution; and (iv)

the Tenant shall have the right, but not the obligation, following notice to

Tenant hereunder from the Wage, to make the Village Contribution that is

past due within thirty days of receiving such notice ' For purposes of the

notice to Tenant hereunder, the address, until changed, shall be as provided

on the attached Tenant Acknowledgment.

Applicable Law. This Agreement, and the meaning and interpretation of all of

its provisions, shall be governed exclusively by the laws of the State of Illinois.

The Parties agree that any dispute arising out of or in any way related to this

Agreement and its subject matter shall be governed exclusively by Illinois law.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between

the parties pertaining to the subject matter hereo( and supersedes all prior

discussions and agreements, oral or written, relating to such subject matter.

Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the

benefit of the Parties and their respective successols and assigns.

Counterparts. This fureement may be executed in counterparts and shall

take effect and become binding when it has been executed by the final

signature party executing a counterpart.

C,onfidentiality. The parties hereto agree to keep the terms of this Agreement

strictly confidential and not to disclose the terms hereof, except as may be

necessary to comply with governmental regulations or orders of the Court.

8. Severability. In the event any part of this Agreement shall be found invalid or

unenforceable for any re:rson, neither this Agreement generally nor the

30r+466_1

6.

7.



remainder of this A$eement shall be rendered invalid or unenforceable. The

remainder of this fureement shall be construed and given effect as if such

invalid or unenforceable parts had not been included herein'

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of

the date and date first above written.
cHtcAcll nTu m$tD Ti'rl(iT c0trpAiJl

TRUSTEE: AS St CCESg0ft Tirtio,..[ [0

NORTTISTAR TRUST COMPAI\'Y, kas

l*esr Jf

BENEFICIARY:

HBGCORPORATION,
a Delaware corporation

Name: Aztrzatzf, 492'qt*(

Its: ?Pa<,/D€A,/T

VILI.AGE:

VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE,
an IIIinois municipal corporation

Its:

By:

304456_1

5

COeFCTRATE

( ,\



By:

Name:

Its:

304466_1

6



lItI{E IIEAITIHE
Burr Ridge

April 30, 2013

Donna Shackleton
President
THE HEATHERFIETDS COMMUNITY ASSOCTATION
2 Brighton Place
Burr Ridge, lL 60527
630.655.4545
donnashackleton@aol.com

Steven S. Stricker
Village Administrator
VILIIIGE OF BURR RIDGE
7550 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, 1160527
630.654.8181

RE: VIDEO SURVEILIIINCE CAMERAS

Dear Steve,

Thank you for arranging the meeting today with ferry Sapp and police Chieffohn
Madden. Eileen Quirke and myself appreciate your time and explanation of the
installation process ofthe video surveillance cameras for our subdivision.

As agreed upon in our meeting we, The Heatherfields Community Association, agree
to the following:

o The village of Burr Ridge will extend the wireless network to plainfield Road
and Manor Drive.

o The village will install 2 cameras on the light post, which is across the street
from our entrance.

o The cameras discussed will be the Motorola Safety cameras.
o The cost ofthe cameras will be $6,500.00 each or $13,200.00 total.
o $6,600.00 will be due upon the acceptance ofthe village.



o The remainder, $6,600.00 will be due upon the completion of the installation.
o Both cameras should be installed by fall of2013.
. The cameras will be possively monitored by the Burr Ridge Police

Department and will be used for investigative purposes.
. The camera feeds will be recorded and stored on village servers.
o The village will also look at the possibility of installing a third camera at the

south end of Manor Drive, next to the pathway that connects the subdivision
with Carriage Way subdivision.

o The cameras will be insured for one year and have an average life span of 10
years.

Again, thank you Steve, Jerry and John for your help and assistance on this matter.
Please don't hesitate to contact me ifneeded. I look forward to the successful
installation of these cameras.

Sincerely yours,

@onna Mhachbton

Donna Shackleton
President
TH E HEATHERFIELDS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION



Commonwealth Edis0n CompanY
l(H0 .lanes -{venue
ltolingbrurk. Il- 6{)439

May 5, 2013

Steve Stricker
Village Admin istrator
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
BurrRidge, IL&527

Re: VegetarionManagement

Dear Mr. Suicker:

Pursuant to your request, I am writing to further explain ComEd's position with regard to the

allocation of costs necessibted by implementation of Burr Ridge's Vegetation Management PIan (the

'Burr Ridge Plan").

As you know, ComEd is committed to providing the Village and its resident's efficient and safe

electric service. A critical component of these effons is rcgular vegetation management. Through
proper vegetatioD managerrenl ComEd helps to assurc that service is not interrupted by falling limbs

and other obstnrctions, and to minimize the risk of electrocution from its circuit wircs.

As a general maner, ComEd uses a five year cycle plan for vegetation maDagemenL ComEd

supplements that plan with regular inspections, and performs additiona.l emergency vegetation

managelrent activities as required to restore electrical service or prevent imminent service disruption.

Several years ago, Village officials raised with ComEd the prosped of making available to

Village residents vegetation management in addition to that encompassed by ComEd's Standard

Vegeterion Management Plan, The Village explained to ComEd that for aesthetic reasons, sonre Village
residents might choose an altemative ptatr. ID April 2009, the parties enEred iDto an Agfeement sening

fonh their respective obligations for vegetation management in Bun Ridge.

Pursuant to the Agreernen! the parties agreed that the Village would adopt and make available to
residents the Burr Ridge Plan. Tbe Burr Ridge Plan was based on a study drafted by the municipality's
consultant, UFM. The parties clearly recopized that implernentation of the Burr Ridge Plan would

involve additional incrernental cosrc, all of which would be bome by the Village. Paragaph 48 iii
states:

The Municipality acknowledges and understands &at ComEd wiII incur incrcrnental costs in the

execution of tbe Burr Ridge Vegaation Management Plan over that which ComEd would incur
in the execution of CornEd's Standad Vegetation Management Plan. To the exrcnt such costs

are incurrcd, rhe Municipality age€s to pay these costs under the provision of Rider LGC.... or

by direct payment from the Municipality to ComBt.



An Exelon Company
(lommonwcaltlr I',dison Company
lO.l(l.lanes A venrre
Itolingbrrxrk. I l- 6{).139

May 5, 2013

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator
Village of Bun Ridge
76'60 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Re: Vegetation Management

Dear Mr. Stricker:

Pursuant to your rcquesr, I am writing lo further explain ComEd's position with regard to the

allocation of costs necessitated by implementation of Burr Ridge's Vegetation Management Plan (the

"Burr Ridge PIan"),

As you know, ComEt is commitrcd to providing the Village and its resident's efficient and safe

electric service. A critical component of these efforts is regular vegetation management Through
proper vegetation maDagement, ComEd helps to assure that service is not internrpted by falling limbs
and other obstructions, and to minimizc the risk of electrocution from its circuit wircs.

As a general matter, ComEd us€s a five year cycle plan for vegetatioD management. ComEd

supplements that plan with regular inspections, and performs additional ernergency vegeBtion

managenrent activities as required to restore electrical service or prevenl imminent service disruption.

Several yean ago, Village officials raised with ComEd the Fospect of making available to

Village residents vegetation flunageflrcnt in addition to that encompassed by ComEd's Standard

VeBetarion Management Plan. The Village explained to ComEd that for aesthetic reasons, some Village
residents might choose an altemative plan. In April 2009, the parties entered into an Agreement setting
fonh their respective ob[gations for vegetation rranagement in Bun Ridge.

Pursuant to the Agreement, the parties agreed that rhe Village would adopt and make available to
residents the Burr Ridge Plan. The Bun Ridge Plan was based on a study drafted by the municipality's
consultant, UFM. The parties clearly recogrized that implementation of the Burr Ridge Plan would
involve additional incremental coss, all of which would be bome by the Village. Paragraph 48 iii
states:

The Municipality acknowledges and understands that ComEd wiII incur incremental costs in the

execution of the Bun Ridge Vegetation Management Plan over that which ComEd would incur
in the execution of ComEd's Standard Vegetation Malagement Plan. To the extent such costs
are incurred, the Municipality agrees to pay these costs under the provision of Rider LGC.... or
by direct paymenr from the Municipality to ComEd.



Page 1 Commercial Proposal March 5.2013

Tree Maintenflnce proposat#: 3tso32
Propoaal For: Customer#: 29298
Gary Gatlin Home:
Villag-e of Burr Ridge Otfice: g2g4l33 proposal Date: 3l5t21j3
451 Commerce St.
Burr Ridge, lL 60527 "tor':, Proposal stafus- lssued

qaatlin@but-idqe.qov KTS Certifted Arboist:
Tim Rickerson

twrickerson@kramertree.com
Cel PDone: 630-440-3908

JoD Srre; Gary Phonel:
1 ComEd North/South Line phone2:

Burr Ridge, lL 60527 Fax:

Village of Burr Ridge
ComEd Line Clearance

3/slL3

Lines 1802/5104

TSS 136 to
Gaffield South of 91st St.

Thank You For Coasldering Xramer Tree Speclalists, Inc.
Our Conpauy WILL Exceed Your Expectations



Page 2 Commercial Proposal March 5, 2013

Tree Maintenance proposat#: t3so32
Please initial tho box nert b the lina item you wish to Authorize, then retum All pages of the signed Proposal via Email or Fax.

Item # Plant Species

1 Listed Trees
9q. ServiceR.commended

Pruning - Clearance
@!. 9E!. ttem charqq

various $29,450 00

NotsE: Pruning as per ComEd Data Report:

Lines 18025104
Beginning at TSS 136 Bun Ridge

Kramer Tree Specralists Sabty Coordinator on srte with crsrv throughout project.

servlcs: Pruning all trees as necessary to pro\ide suficient transmission line clearance only

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
So that vre may schedule this wot*, please retum a signed copy of this Proposal via mail or
fax, ot you may email your Ceftifred Aboisl with your authoiz aton

Signed: Date;

This Proposal is valid for 30 days.

THIS PROPOsAL INCLUDES ONLY A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ACCESSELE COMT'ONETS OF TI IE IREES TO DETERMINE
THE SCOPE OF THE WORK REQUESTED, AND SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED A TREE RISK EVALUATION. RISK

EVALUATIONS ARE CONDUCTED AS A SEPARATE WORK ITEM AS AN ADDMONAL COST.

Kramer Tree Specialists can not be responsible for unmarked underground utilities, structures, sprinkler systems, etc.
that may be damaged in the work process. Above listed work includes all hauling disposal, and rake clean-up of debris-



OLandworks
CUSI'O:VI LIMITED

May 8, 20'l 3

Mr. Paul May
Village Engineer
Village of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, lL via email pmay@burr-ridge gov

Planting Replacement Agreement Spring 2013
at County Line Road Median, South of Four Corners, East of Village Hall,
Burr Ridge, lL
MP21333D

PROPOSAL
Landworks Custom, Ltd. proposes to provide the following materiats,
the following work:

Remove and replace the following in the subiect median:
84 Calamogrostis acutiflora 'Kad Forester" 3 gallon @$53

57 Rosa Flower Carpet 'Pink Supreme" 3 gallon @$53
Grand Total:

751 North Bolingbrook Orive
Lrnk 17
Bolngbrook, lllinors 60440

tel 630 759.8200
fax 630 679 1358
www landworkshmited com

labor and supervision to perform

$4,452.00
$3,021.00
$7,473.00

Plant material installed by Landworks Custom, Ltd. carries a
100% onetime replacement guarantee for one year afler installation. excluding seed, sod, annual
flowers. This guarantee excludes vandalism, improper care by owner or their asstgnees, INCLUDING
LACK OF WATERING, damage by others occupying the site, or acts of God lnitial watering at time of
installation provided by Landworks, all funher watering responsibility of owner. The cost of any permits
required is not included in this proposal. The Owner agrees to obtain and pay for all permits required.
Landworks, Ltd. agrees to notify J.U.L.l.E. prior to digging. The Owner agrees to mark the location of
utilities not marked by J.U.L.l.E The Owner also agrees to accept all responsibility for damage caused
to unmarked utilities Accessibility to the work area through private lots which are adjacent to the area
considered in the scope of work of this proposal shall be obiained by the owner.

PAYMENT TERMS: The work shall be invoiced as the work is substiantially completed. Payment shall
be Net 30 days. The owner agrees to pay all collection costs, including attorney fees. Unpaid balances
beyond 30 days will be subject to a finance charge ol 1.syo pq month ('18% annually). lf payment is not
made according to terms, all guarantees will be null and void. This proposal may be withdrawn if not
accepted within fifteen days. lf this proposal is acceptable please sign and return one original.

Respectfully submitted,

President

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL MP21333D FOR THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

As Agent for Date



May 86,20t3

Mr. Paul May, P.E.
Village of Burr Ridge
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

North Countv Line Road Pedestrian STP Improvements Proiect

Dear Mr. May:

Bums & McDonnell is pleased to provide this proposal for the North County Line Road Surface
Transportation Program (STP) Pedestrian Improvements Project (Project) to assist the Village of
Burr Ridge (Village) with design services pertaining to the design of sidewalk along the east side
of County Line Road from Longwood Drive to 60ft Street. It is understood that the Village
received an STP Grant for the funding of the construction ofthis project and that the design shall
be in conformance with Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) and Federal Highway
Administration (FIIWA) standards.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
This proposal represents the following scope of services:

Phase I - Data Collection and Preliminary Project Design
Burns & McDonnell performed a Phase I concepr design for this project in 2010. This
project has received federal funding, therefore the concept design will need to be
approved by IDOT.

This phase will include the following:
. Additional data collection and Village/IDOT coordination meetings: this task

will include up to two (2) meetings with Village Staff to review plan submitrals
and the IDOT kick off meeting.

o Supplemental right-of-way and topographic survey: this task includes additional
property line research for the Phase II design and updating the existing survey
information that was collected in 20 10.

. Completion of the IDOT Project Development Report (PDR) and Drainage
Memorandum: this task includes preparation of the IDOT PDR and gaining
report approval, a requirement to continue on to Phase II of the design. Burn &
McDonnell anticipates thar due to the proximity of63'd Street Ditch a drainage
memorandum will also be required and is therefore included in this task.

o Wetland Delineation & DuPage County Permitting: In 2010 a werland
determination was performed and indicated that there was potential wetland
vegetation near the project site. This task includes the acquisition ofa Dupage
County Stormwater Permit and the associated permit application. preparation of
a wetland delineation and report to be included in the DuPage County
Stormwater Permit Application is also included as part of this task.

sttict 1898



. FHWA Meeting: This task includes anendance and participation in the FHWA
coordination meeting.

. Update Concept Plan Set: this task includes any updates or revisions required
based on comments received during IDOT reviews and other comments or
revisions required by the Village.

o ESR & EcoCAT: Burns & McDonnell will submit an Environmental Survey
Request (ESR) and an EcoCAT for IDOT in order for the site ro receive
environmental clearance. In addition, Burns & McDonnell willgather
environmental data to determine whether the project site will likely meet CCDD
requirements.

Phase 2 - Preparing Plans, Specifications, and Estimates
Bums & McDonnell will prepare design plans and specifications in IDOT format and in
compliance with federal standards.
This task shall include the following:

. Preparation ofPre-final Design Plans and Specifications: this task includes
preparation of Pre-final design plans and specification for submittal and review
by the Village and IDOT.

o Technical Quality Assurance: the task includes intemal review ofthe plans and
specifications to ensure that the documents meet Bums & McDonnell design
standards.

. Document review meetings with the Village and IDOT: this task will include up
to two (2) meetings with Village Staff and/or IDOT to review plan submittals.

. Responding to IDOT revisions, Final Design and 100% submittal: this task wilt
include revising the plans based on IDOT and Village comments and preparation
and submittal ofthe Final Design Plans.

o Specifications, Quantities, and Cost Estimates: this task will include preparation
of the final specifications, quantities and cost estimates in IDOT format. IDOT
approval ofthese items will be completed as part ofthis task.

. Cook County Highway Department Permitting: this task shall include preparing
the Cook County Highway Department Permit Application and the revisions and
submittals necessary to obtain the Cook County Permit.

e Bidding Assistance: this task will include aiding the Village with coordination
with selected contractor and IDOT to initiate construction.

Pre'Final Plen Revisions
AII tasks include updating the plans and specifications based on IDOT, Cook County,
DuPage County and Village review comments. Tasks include preparing the Village
submittal for final review.

Finsl Plan Revisions
All tasks include updating the plans and specifications based on Cook County, DuPage
County and Village final review comments. Tasks include preparing the final submittal
for letting.

srirct r898



COMPENSATION

l. Amount ofPayment:
For the work outlined in the Scope of Services described herein, the Village shall
compensate Bums & McDonnell in the cost not-to-exceed amount of$47,550.00.

For additional, reduced or changed scope of services, the amount of payment shall be
adjusted on a mutually agreeable hourlyJabor-billing-rate-plus-reimbursable-expense
basis.

Reimbursables are defined as travel and subsistence, printing, vehicles, testing apparatus,
commercial services, courier expenses, telephone/fax and subconsultants.

2. Statements:
Monthly statements, in Bums & McDonnell's standard format, will be submitted by
Bums & McDonnell to the Village.

GENf, RAL CONSIDERATIONS
The Terms and Conditions as set forth in previous contracts with the Village will apply to this
proposal.

This Proposal becomes effective when signed by both parties and can be amended only by written
authorization signed by both the Village and Burns & McDonnell.

lfthis proposal is satisfactory, please have an appropriate representative sign and date this
document and retum one signed copy to us to effect an Agreement.

We appreciate the opportunity to serve the Village of Burr fudge. Ifyou have any questions
regarding this proposal, please contact Anthony Bryanr at (630) 724-32E3.

Sincerely,

BURNS & MCDONNELL Village of Bun Ridge
co., rNC.

>'
S ignature

P.E.

Title

A*.d/M.e.E.
Randy Patchett P.E.
Associate

Project Manager

Date

]urns,(,
vlcDon-nEll

snct t898



(E

o
(E
tr
o
IE
.Nc
(E
E'L
o
E,,
tr

(E

cn

oo
oL
o-

a-

4-.
.Y it

^ __j

-1

=.,
.Ja -

{
.92
L --re, 

=v 
6

Efld'
LJ

a!

€-tI

4a=
6t(g>:

9.

ra
Lr-

{ ad:c,:^ =

EEH:
,r--::

* !+
i5

C)
a0
'o
&

m
o
o
b0
CO



North County Line Road Pedestrian
lmprovements

Village of Burr Ridge

May 8th, 2013

t;

I

{L.

i,,TF

-'---\



PrlAlllrE ,lew truL,I rrvPvJut

CONTACT NAME

Village of Burr Ridge
BUYER INFORMATION

451 Commerce Street
ADDRESS

Burr Ridge, lL 60527
crTY/ STATE/ ZrP

630-323-4733 phone 630-323-4798 fax
PHONE/ FAXI EMAIL

E9997-4517-05
bcarr@burr-ridge.gov

TAX EXEMPT S/ COUNTY

2013 tNTERNAT|ONAt 74OO SFA 4X2 / 150" WHEETBASE/ 85" CAB TO AXLE
120,000 PSI/ 2,654,000 RBM single frame rail w/ 20" front frame extension
MAXXFORCE OT46G 27OHP| 86Oi TORQUE w/ GRID HEATER

30O0RDS Allison Six (5) speed trans. w/ T-Handle & External Trans. Cooler
Extended Life Oil Pan/ Transmission TCM mounted rnside cab
fransmission temp. gauge/ Hour meter/ Plow light Switch
Warnin8 Lights & Alarm for Low Coolant, Low Oil PSl, Engine Temp.
"Winter/Summer" Air Cleaner w/ ln-Dash Filter Minder
Horton Two-Speed Fan Drive/ Front Engine PTO/ Block Heater
14,(Xr0fl Front axle & suspension w/ 2(XX)# aux. overloads & HD shocks
19,0O0s Rear axle w/ 23,500fl susp. & 450OS rubber aux/ SPL type drivelin.s
Air Brakes w/ 13.2 compressor/ Bendix air dryer/ DV2 Heated drain valve
Automatic slack adjusters/ Oil bath wheel seals/ Stationary front grille
rrailer brake package w/ 7-way ABS trailer plug/ Eodybuilder wires @ BOC
Tilt & Telescoping steering column/ Leece-Neville alternator/ Delco starter
1O0 gallon aluminum fuel tank (driver side) w/ fuel water seperator
Three {3) Batteries @ 1950 CCA w/ battery box mounted right side BOC
Horizontal muffler mounted under cab w/ vert. exhaust pipe & 36" turn out
Air horn/ Jump start stud/ L.E.D. cab marker lights/ Air ride cab
AM/FM/Weatherband radio/Air conditioning/Cigar lighter
Black heated mirrors w/ Black fender mounted convex mirrors
Air ride driver seat w/ arm rest/ Fixed passenger seat/ Daytime lights
12R22.5 Continental HSC-1 (15PLY) STEER TIRES w/ Grey powder coat wheets
11R22.5 Continental HDR-1 (14PLY) DRIVE TIRES w/ Grey Powder Coat Wheels

PIEASE CIRCTE DESIRED GEAR RATIO:
6.14 (73 mph) / 5.43 (69 mph) / 6.83 (6s mph) / 7.17 (62 mph)

Please include copy of tax exempt form w/ your order.
All prices are F.O.8.401 5. Dirksen Pkwy. Springfietd, tllinois
Payment in full is due at time of delivery.

Kevin Burdell- Municipal Fleet Sales Representative

INTERNATTONAL Single Axle Dump Truck Specilicotions
TRUCKS State ol lllinois Solicitation # 225684 - Controct

Bradley Carr oAIEt L2/1,2/1,2

Contact: Kevin Burdell

Municipal Fleet Sales

401 S. Dirksen Pkwy - Springfield, lt. 62703

Otct 217-523-56tL - taxt 217 -5234797

Email: kburdell@prairiearchway.com

Please Circle Cab Color:

Red-23O3 / IDOT Orange / Omaha Orange

School Bus Yellow / Blue / Blue Met-6E12

Green-6047 / White / Black

Sales price S54,225.00

Options S1,127.00

Body price S74,828.00

Freight S0.00

Sub-total S140,181.00

Trade

License/ Title s105.00

Total S140,286.00

21K Rear Axle
Front Frame Extensions
Front Tow Hooks
Air Ride Pass Seat w/ armrest
6 pack in-dash upfitter switches
Power Windows/Locks

S 231

standard

Ssa
S 190

S 386

s 267

Signature of Buyer Purchase Order Number (if applicable)



April 4,2013

Village of Bun Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, !L605274721

Attn: Village Board

Dear Board Members,

We are interested in obtaining the contribution for the Mal House Museum which you

have so generously provided each year from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund.

With your support we are able to provide exhibits and programs which reflect the history
of this area.

Our new exhibil at the Museum is called 'Santa Fe Park and Tiedtville". There are lots
of historical photos of the Speedway. lncluded in the exhibit is a general store reflecting
the general store in old Tiecltville.

Starting in June we will have a bridal gown exhibit at the Robert Vial House showcasing
gowns from local people.

Thank you,

{^t"Qa"^,rt,
Linda Petrasek,
Secretary

Cc: Steven Stricker

7425 S. Wolf Road . Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527 ' (708) 246-1160
www.fl aggcrcekheritagesociety.com



BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICT
Promoting guolity living thru guolity leisure

May 1, 2013

Mr. Steve Stricker
Village Administration
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Mr. Stricker,

Please regard this letter as an official request for funding support for the
Park District's annual Market OnThe Green to be held June '13 - September 26,
2013. The Farmers Market will be held at the Village Center and the support the
Village gives will go towards a children's Entertainment Stage.

We appreciate last year's financial support the Village has provided for
this event and hope the relationship can continue for 2013.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me at 630-920-1969.

Sincerely,

Lavonne Campbell
Superintendent of Recreation

105474 Madison, Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527 Phone: 630-920-1969 Fax: 630-920-1973

T



VILLACE OF

I]RRRIDG
A VtrRY SPECIAL PLACE,

Officc of the Chief of Police

To: Steven Stricker, Village Admin

From: John Madden, Chief of Police

Date: May 1,2013

RE: Deputy Chief of Police Appointment

Steve,

with the retirement of Deputy chief Tim Vaclav on Agril26,2oL3,l must now appoint a replacement to
the rank of Deputy chief. As you are aware, section 10-2.14 of the Board of Fire and police

Commissioners Act, and 55 ILCS 5/10-2.1-4 authorizes the appointment of the Deputy Chief by the Chief
of Police. Although lllinois State Statute authorizes said appointment from all sworn ranks from within
the Department, I prefer to consider qualified candidates in the supervisory ranks of Corporal and
Sergeant. A second qualification I feel important is that the candidate possess, or is actively working
towards, a graduate degree in a discipline related to law enforcement.

While I reviewed the qualificatlons of potential candidates for Deputy Chief, the following knowledge,
skills, abilities, and traits were important in my decision making process:

o Leadership

. Dedication to Duty

. Decision Making & Problem Solving

. lnterpersonal Skills

. lnitiative

. Written and Oral Communication Skills

. Ability to Effectively lssue Positive and Negative Discipline.

Upon review of the qualifications of the four Sergeants and three Corporals on the Department, lt is my
opinion that one sergeant, Marc Loftus, is qualified to perform the duties of Deputy chief. sergeant
Marc Loftus is a 15 year veteran of the Burr Ridge Police Department. Sergeant Loftus earned his
Bachelor of Arts degree in Criminal Justice from Lewis University and is currently working on his Master



of Arts degree in Public Safety Administration. He is scheduled to receive his Master's Degree in 2014.

Marc possesses the leadership qualities, knowledge, skills, and abilities to perform the duties of Deputy

Chief. Marc also shares my philosophies of leadership, and most important, he shares my vision of the

future of Burr Ridge Police Department. Marc has never hesitated to perform his duties as a Sergeant

with regard to disciplinary situations and has always held his subordinate personnel accountable when it

came to enforcement of the Department's policies and procedures.

Sergeant Marc Loftus also shares in my dedication to the law enforcement accreditation process and he

was very instrumental during the recent CALEA on-site inspection on April 1,2013.

Although all of my supervisors perform their duties well and meet my expectations, it is my opinion that

Sergeant Marc Loftus stands out from his peers and is the best choice for the appointment to Deputy

Chief of Police.

It is my intention to make Sergeant Marc Loftus' appointment to Deputy Chief official on May 13, 2013. I

respectfully request that Sergeant Loftus take his oath of office at the Village Board meeting on May 13,

2013 and have the honor of appointment by the Board of Trustees.



FI]ND FUND NAME

General Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
Places of Eating Tax
Capit.al Improvement.s Fund
waEer Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Technology Fund

TOTAI, AIL FT'NDS

VIIJIJAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOI,JNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 05/L3/73
PAYMENI DATE: 05/t4/13

FrscAr 12-13

PRE- PAID

250.0010

2t

24

31

51

52

61

s2s0.00 s255,026-86 5265 ,2'7 6 -85

PAYATLE

7L,3L6.25
5 , 034 .21

77 .OO

8, 902 . 81

2 ,449 .47
t7r,445.7'7

157.8s
5 ,201 .69

TOTAJ,

AMOIJMT

'7L,556.26

5,034.21
7'7 . OO

8,902.AL
2,AA9.A1

77L,445.11
157.85

5 ,203 .69

GRAND TOTAI 9265 ,27 6 -86



Y
 

1i1.1 ?:11:9C
?1:9

; 
*cj;;;;;

.itoO
E

C
d

!oE
!-o>

!
or.E

qodcJo.
6d40<

!r<
!oi

\q6\Q
\or<

!o<
,<

oooE
<

 
o-6 

-auord6E
6

\\H
 

oo
oorror 

! 
o 

c 
{!!r 

, 
sl]rir

F
-iroor 

ii:iior 
\ 

qroo@
 

,i 
r 

o.o,\o 
-o 

E
 

rooo
6aio<

C
6{ 

r 
r 

r 
r <

 rr@
 

o 
dod{m

 
E

 
6o<

<
- 

iH
 

e 
o<

4-
ao6660\ 

or 
q 

\6\\a 
!

N
N

@
 

rr6i 
o 

ri@
o@

@
- 

<
o-o-oio 

r 
r6t6@

o
orr 

o.o
66m

4<

H
 

(D
 a' 

>
>

>
>

55>
500

e 
et 7t 

ooooooor!!,
!!o!!!!1,rro

'! 
!! 

oo(J{JoooorJ!
c 

!!o
E

 
(J(J 

O
J

ioooo
.4,4,444

.E
,.E

,E
111E

t6d
! 

o u3
aJorD

rrrl
r&

E
o,uc

ocE
o

(!{!f!E
>

-oi 
€so6cc

s(JE
E

>
ro.O

O
6O

O
.!O

A
O

--66666 
0

N
N

N
H

N
N

N
 

6
{{{{s{$ 

o
ooooooo 

E
r 

ooooooo 
F

1<
 

>
' 

! 
>

 
! 

irJ >
 

>
>

!oorJrJoo
c c 

c@
o4444

F
) F

, 
!! 

O
O

O
O

O
!O

O
O

. 
t! 

!!
ooatuo!oo6
ri 

c 
osc 

'!'!d
ou 

ooooorD
 

dro 
aJ 

ouo)
orD

 
>

p!rJ! 
,c>

!
ooi 

ii 
o.9 

'! r! '! 
i 

ii 
o

6'!0.6rJrJ!9drJrrrO
d

'4O
A

@
@

a@
-4@

od(J
.4<

.E
 

O
IJA

O
 

o (,,l;
!F

e,oE
c 

(JorooC
oorlJo 

!E
coE

E
or 

crioo 
.i.a.,.il!i3!! 

! 
'!c66E

E
 

- 
.O

 
C

 
o o C

 o I 
o C

 
c o c O

 c c 
o

cc 
-4.4 '!6\C

C
C

C
dC

O
! 

U
ti 

-i-r 
N

t 
d dd 

l! L-o 
o-4.a.a.i 

l!.i 
! 

o c
'! o oi
,E

,4) 
id.O

 -O
'!f 

i-4444$.E
O

 
O

 r,O
 

'!a.O
rD

o Y
 y u >

 t 
o 6 H

 H
 H

 H
 =

 H
 E

 rr I! 
(J6=

(rE
E

>

-oE
N

666
E

oooo
o6o6o

rrrrrlrrrrr

oir r r r r 
o.r r r 

r
o 

(D
oooo

ciN
N

oooo
E

ooooooo
<

r 
r r r rr 

r

orr r r r r r 
r

i! 
I

-oio 
r{ rr

op.6 
00N

 
o- 

oo
o 

4<
r 

<
 ri 

44
oo 

I 
o.

c! 
iD

4 
-o 

i,) (D
H

rr 
oro 

!'!oo(, 
I 

H
:

'! 
'! '!<

 
irr!H

ca 
- 

-
t 

rJrJ r 
ooo,

6,!O
r. 

IrO
ioroi 

t4
>

 
0rer\iu(r5o 

.- 
<

4 
r,) (D

 
r

'! 
>

 >
i- 

t>
 

!<
 

>
 >

i
l! 

r 
oa 

o,o 
o

6 
<

rc
6 

(/ rJ.o E
 ,{ o 

3 o.o 
r o o 

o o.o
E

N
=

'a'r
4rra 

o+
a>

!
o- 

o o c c o\rrt 
- 

o o c
t{ t{ s O

 O
 t 

o\\\\\ 
! 

o
oooQ

li>
!rtrrr 

o 
o.o.o.t

4d 
oor!>

>
>

>
>

>
6o 

<
 

o.
!!scc

\ocli(u 
o.a 

orcci
>

c 
o oi 

or( 
c c c c c c 

c o oi
! 

oll 
rrJ 

o!.c 
o)

lJl 
orarJ 

cs444 
.c o.o.u

oor 
.d ooroooo,o,! 

ri 
o

! 
or:i

ii 
kiii 

!llr!Q
L 

I!I!L. 
I!O

; 
o o o or rU

 s s { 
o q q s € E

 =
 

oJoor,)
E

LF
(J(J>

cccd 
o 

F
(J(J>

-\ 
o\ 

o D
 o

>
o 

<
 

o.

E
O

I 
E

E
iii 

r

A
 

8.4
i 

! 
! 

o,c 
6

o.O
-<

<
 

6 
d 

o
ii.o 

<
4 

r 
r 

m
ao-a.a- 

i
r 

r 
or-i- 

4 
ea

!-oG
 

o,oxU
)d- 

r.- 
oE

- 
N

<
G

d 
!!o.<

o 
u0.6\

u o >
! 

o.<
 

I <
, 

<
iq

! 
di 

!o<
 

r 
Nl! 0 >

 o- 
! 

r

od' 
>

 >
 '{ r 

o 
rD

 ! 
a a 

5 \ 
'n o

. d c 
.d-d orr 

! 
i 

6 
<

 ! 
d 4 t 

!
a,>

4N
iiE

i6.4trE
-iii 

!J 
o 

N
0icB

zE
c<

o 
rrJ!d

]J oo\\\\q 
o<

i,i
o 

4- 
o 

o 
E

i 
o 

o
o\!!rJ! 

.i
ol!!orQ

o!ccccc6: 
o.o

!o'o<
 

-i!io!@
<

or 
r 

dr
at4 

d0t 
l, c ori 

o,oioor.o 
o<

 
o.

>
 

icool{ 
r, {, oi'6

oaa 
o.c

.tr.do 
oliiiio! 

oo
f 

o d o i 
i 

i 
(.) i 

6' tt u u l! 
qi!

; 
o 0r ,! 0r or 0,'! 

0J.4.r.i.i 
! 

J 
o.o.i

5<
 

O
 O

 F
 O

 o >
 ( 

'.r !.r r 
r 

F
 H

 <
 &

 >

e

n!ioo
!.!oooo
oO

rm
o

E
E

 
r 

r 
I 

r

O
o+

66
rlrlll

!lJiia
ior 

r r 
I

roooo

c:)ok(.)
..,]oco(!oc)o...1oo!cooq-.1F

-l

o)o.-toc

(,a5:cox
!. 

>
o

!l 
:H

(9 
:E

r

>
 

'': oH

e 
:4

g 
E

B
a 

60
l-r 

o,

oo=

E
 

...1

- !.r 
r.r

oolr 
X4

\,=o 
'.@

 
I

\o..
r) 

ndl
oto 

(.,



>
 

oo 
a- 

oo
- 

c 
<

4
o!
dA

or 
o 

or 
6oo 

\4
d-- 

o 
L(,f 

rF
 

,4 
@

N
r{rr 

c
r 

aa 
'n 

N
rr 

or o.@
 i 

N
odd 

a 
r oo<

<
-d

roo 
cl 

rD
a 

(-)

6ettl 
o

6eo 
N

aoo.
oo

deD,oo 
rD

 
t

E
C

 a
orD

ooo 
q ! 

o'! 
! 

!
! 

o o c!o9 
>

c 
c

cooE
o-dcccoroo

'!cccctorD
oi

x o oi a-i
! 

c c c-aii
rD

 o o ol 
r! o

<
oooo!ioo(.)ouu

! 
o! 

4
q<

 
q 

i 
t

<
 

r <
! 

6
rlroiloor! 

i 
oa- 

! 
!

io>
tr-oo-orr.)o 

- 
4<

i 
o 

clrB
+

+
'!, 

rr 
oooi! 

qoo 
( 

l[Lfu 
6!'6

tF
rlJ..'!.oiG

 
x 

<
H

d 
q 

oo! 
! 

]J! 
ioo

inoo.o 
<

 
ooo. 

I 
rd. 

o- 
ai

rzaH
! 

-i>
 

tr.o 
looii 

I 
'! or(h 

- 
i 

o 
r!

\\\o(, 
!o 

6u\uroo 
!oi.o

r.tr.]9q!9o 
.iE

 
s{0.!6o 

oo\!ico 
a.a.A

6oaailrE
roaurllr-- 

rroo<
(ri 

cco;- 
r;dt

r!!!.io.i- 
o 

i 
o.o,m

\ 
o6r\i--

ooo!LE
!!! 

!!4 
uxxioN

>
 

uo-orD
<

e,i 
oi-,-aE

5iId!
'!ocE

 
oorr 

orD
\c,\()6(uo 

oro! 
(Jo 

r;
!!!dd! 

I 
6 

40 
oqor*6 

lii-ouizoE
lrA

c c c i 
: 

.4 ! 
.4 H

 H
 (! | d 

i\! 
c!d\.60,'

aa.t\t\ 
'! '!tH

d 
f<

\ 
6 cc.q.J 

I 
E

i ri ! 
i 

da.ry. 
E

,t,r 
rr I 

o<
oidjnE

a)
.roiD

H
!->

! 
o .i .i 

o u F
 ! 

o o o <
 

u <
 E

 0j 
;i!oo.E

o>
;qia

tuidG
r 

o\ 
t 

4q94 
o.d44a 

acc,aa.a 
i.ar\ 

i,.;
qqq66 

oo 
LrE

roJo 
rrd6[, 

ci.t.to-i
oooooso@

i@
rqo 

llt 
cooic 

o 
>

 
a.i@

-ii 
io

'! 
'n '!N

6 
-:r ! 

p l! o z 
o o 4 .c or o 

rD
 o 

!E
E

rrio.o.o,o 
i

.o.o.oqq 
o 

! 
\roro.o.uuii>

 
!E

E
i,ir<

E
ggoxo

.4 
ets 

olt 
14 o 

oqG
 

c c! 
i 

i 
i 

d{a
qqqq 

q q F
 d r. >

 P
 o.r 

F
,r! 

14 o,.t15 !iii 
! 

or<
 

q 
a-4-a-i 

;r o o o o;
E

E
E

114>
5rz2uo 

>
 ir ir 

qt <
 o , 

o o o o B
 

or rl, l! 
oinn_4rE

L d (r@
 f 

<
6 

(J 
oi rli r! ci (J r! o F

r (J (J >
 4 >

 >
 o 

r,,Jr 
I 

i 
o tu tu tu >

: [ 
6

lJ

!cio'!
ic6oo 

o 
;N

i 
iaioo_;A

t{cooo 
coooo 

o 
.A

oooooo6ooooo
o+

<
so 

@
 

=
qs+

raies-{66
crlr,r 

,r"r!!!r 
,rl'rr',ri 

[iiiiiii,,,,,
ooo@

@
 

66o66 
@

 
o$;<

;ii;=
=

=
no

ooooooooooaooooooooaia;;iaa::roiiooooo
l9ooo 

qroooo 
9ooooooooo 

o 
6oooooooooooo

oadiiii;;; 
a 

o;;;;:=
=

__iiH

o 
=

sq 
o 

*ss
F

 
ooo

-" 
oo 

o
>

 
oo 

p
oJ 

>
>

 
or

ru 
!! 

o
ooo
.i-ad 

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

, 
dd 

o 
o

oooooooo.oo.o.ou 
&

&
 

!! 
at 

d
otuooo.ooo.o,ooE

U
 

!!o(d!
'!'!orr'!r!i

aaahauton 
ooolB

ori
41 

Q
a

ooor,)o!)!rr 
!o@

 
ii(uorr

uooouoqtu 
llllrorlx

qqu(0J 
.;oo6 

ooll!
!!

.i .r .4 c) c) 0 0 0 c, c) c) !z a 
ccl!l!cor- 

oc)
(!i 

t 
u'o'c 

ooccot!tul
cccoooooooo<

q 
l!l!0J<

x 
.a,aN

<
oor!

'i 
.i .4 u o o o u u u u E

 o 
3-liorn

ii.i<
qcccccc<

 
cii<

l.]!dd 
,a444

)44aaaaaaaal>
 

E
.A

.ao1
a*A

d&
&

&
&

nnt42 
0 >

 >
 o Li i 

o .i =
 - 

>
 @

 I! r 
>

!lJ

=
99

E
C

<

U
)tE

caoaq)ooooooco,)
oq)ol

..1oc otc

(,od^5:l0&

L] 
\:

o 
:-5:oz

t-, 
:-z,{

d 
-:<

o:z

E
 

[iN
o

z 
!i-

o 
:<

F

fl ;g
h i=
H

 
*o

a 
3@

J.()ozE

E
 ..{

(') 1r aa
oori 

x
N

ori 
25z

\ 
() .,

o 
u)(D

 
>

-.1

o5o 
o



;

o!
C,

oooo 
o. 

i
o 

<
a 

e
or!(u6 

o 
Ll

D
!

lD
,

oooo 
E

i 
F

E
' 

O
 

C
H

H
 

(J
6 

.{ 
C

 
C

 
E

 
-n

H
H

H
 

f,i 
6 

5
oH

0t0/ 
>

.n 
rE

 
ccroo 

iE
!

o 
C

C
 

oo.O
(Jo 

..-ooo)
o 

e E
.4

!o!rJ 
9,i 

q 
oo!>

>
 

.4.4.4n, 
o

c rJ 
e o a 

>
d

!! 
rD

.4 >
>

 
O

O
6 

C
iD

iD
 

,,oO
O

t!ooo.!oo 
iJ{rdE

!<
 

r{rrro 
cH

ooii;u>
O

O
or.ao 

,rr{C
o!

rioit 
ou)!!o 

c!rro 
ooooo 

iD
occ

'!'!!oo 
r9i>

l!.iJ, 
3t.i!!

a ! 
a >

z
ool!:a-. 

oo!cic 
ao{r4'<

 
coii 

oo
rD

rD
sc 

o F
 >

 >
 i 

i 
rJ , 

(J llr !r >
 rr 

E
 

6 
L,L)!!!a.aE

E
C

'!6C
! 

O
orrdllrco 

i6000<
cc 

E
>

ooE
<

oco<
c 

'!oo!)'!3u'- 
- 

rr 
to4222 

qt)
x 0l ! 

! - 
! 

6 I 
o ! 

o o -i 
o o o ! 

! 
lndocr!

\ocaa 
6coridd!do 

o o 
rD

 oJ or or oi i, n 
q)

,! l!-a-o., 
.4o!JJoo'or 

444=
 

i
(Jo-t>

llJoonE
A

U
oU

a@
o.Z

dt'tU
 

S
t.D

roL,L,oI!I!a

Z
oo

qq
O

 
O

o 
6 

q 
H

 
! 

!
<

 
$4i 

o 
4 

rr 
or 

o 
c

rB
<

otJ

la
rr 

oror@
00446 

dooN
oo 

-o
@

6E
r@

<
 

r 
toN

N
aooE

E
>

o6i 
N

o,\
- -o.o. 

o- 
6<

,rrrorri<
4 

-r!
O

O
i 

'!' 
I

<
<

- 
E

 rrro 
- 

E
Z

 
- 

c
r 

r 
tr I 

oo 
6 

o. o 
i 

I 
iii 

a
ooo6d*+

 
o-a c 

o 
4 

5 
rr rr ri 

a
oo<

ol 
64ilt 

o.o 
dd,!

'!r!r!rrp1l:r 
c 

-dd 
<

 
tE

E
&

ilcC
rrl!.io 

'!.d-
qio\.Q

orro.>
q\ 

o 
- 

l'! 
ior 

'!!iitu>
ili

>
>

i 
E

\\4 
@

 
rrour!or<

 
=

,4\\
oi 

u.4 
r 

r
D

 
4--4 

B
 uN

6 
0. 

r
- 

rJrJ.oM
occt44c 

o\\ooo4
!-rurD

 
Q

or!4! 
E

i!0, 
,oi'ic\ 

-! 
\o{soool

oi!!arE
.o 

oF
S

r 
!E

 
<

<
E

'il0J'!
r<

- 
ooccr>

>
E

ocico 
E

o-oo 
'!or 

r.4-4-4E
l

r 
t{r{rrotl.!p 

\.rto! 
atro 

>
 

ii>
>

>
rl

40A
O

.r 
utcd,4 

rD
 

o!ol!!!i6or.4
r(,{ 

O
roee-ccro, 

.q 
ororJr!i 

E
cuua 

oojro.o
! 

'!'! 
u\.- {.4i<

 
(D

O
E

C
o@

@
oai

oocE
r 

tnE
tu.i

ccooio! 
iE

q 
to 

\
c c c o 

lD
 1,

E
laot) 

i 
o 4 E

r '4 'i 
.c a L, m

 , 
!a >

 
anorr.a.i.4tc-d

r).r). 
1oo 

E
oo,r

<
!.i.i(D

.!qotro 
E

>
=

6 
o 

aoE
E

66oori
o o.c.c 

r 
ocioa 

r00 
0

F
.E

 U
U

>
dd>

>
4 

4 ! 
F

 o E
 r<

 r&
 &

 o o &
 .a : 

ic,r4&
oL|o&

r&
i

oo

3B

ltN
F

@
@

!.oooo
or600
cr 

r 
r 

r 
r

oo666

!oro\o\o
cor 

r 
r 

r 
I 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

I 
I 

orrl
,oooo
ho;ii

o6m
66 

O
 

O

6o*+
* 

o 
o

ooooo 
F

r 
ts

E

caoa0)
uogo6ooo-.1or.r
o!cooo)
oo)c.-t0)

oc

(Jo40i!oxo 
:rd

&
r 

:H

>
 

''i oH

o 
I'D

F
 

l'z(
n 

:4
o:z

o 
xcF

fl 
dg

* 
u-

!: 
u*

;.i s5
o 

uo
(, 

l'j

oozE('J rrd
nP

. 
d)

+
l=

r)oo 
|.1

oD
O

 
(,



;
6 

ltl
@

orN
o+

\o6

2o
o.o.o
<

4<
 

d 
a

o. 
o.tloo 

e
4 

4141,
nq 

{qF
F

<
 

o
m

o60 
0

6000<
<

6
N

N
N

N
O

 
.

ooood 
o

_____ 
5

aaiii 
rn

\\\\\\\i 
n

oooo- 
E

oJ q, 
cc

oo

oo
orD

c!
o o 

d! 
o c c

!9 
!!D

.iO
O

 
o

!t 
o(Jou!! 

!
cjo 

0ro 
iruu 

o
E

! 
cq 

a 
a

orD
 

! 
aaiiq

-- 
(.)otco

uo 
! 

! 
or 

c 
o c c

oiucccccln6c(Joo
9.?qq:i.4ooocio 

uo 
E

aa4.E
,

l:ccC
B

3 
.d.i 

N
tu 

ooooi66ui6i\
rD

rrii 
iiirr!l 

rrlrf.l 
.;5555j

! 
! 

! 
! 

0l q 6 d d-q-o 
or 

.i.-oooo 
!F

)F
).rb.i

@
 @

 0 0 c <
 (J o o =

 t 
>

 - 
>

 >
 ouoo(j, 

Lltd&
r&

r >
-t!

qJ orx 
!.O

O
O

.
oo- 

!- 
N

6E
-:.

'! o 
.-r 

<
 4 ! 

O
.d o. 

e
ssE

X
 

m
 

I 
I 

O
.<

!4 
X

X
.(/,;

i 
oo4ro,r 

o- 
!.ouid

r 
r (J -i 

d 
- 

o o I 
r 

4.c, 
e 

6r
! 

l! 6 L rD
 I e 

, 
r 

io
qrq\t!!!do 

uu,!! 
oiirio

rciooror- 
<

 
looido

.4.4>
l\d<

!r 
--- 

euo6-
cc 

t 
r 

I 
o.o 

>
>

io]{!!!eor! 
-: 

o
'!'!oi.(o<

c 
>

 
o.O

.o-))@
a: 

@
6

oJoal!!r'a 
t<

<
<

ao 
{i6

Ir9r.!!c 
6oo 

@
o!si6!o.oox: 

@
\ 

\ 
i 

li 
(, o a otri !

ii->
!t 

oor;i@
j\

I t\ 
.i 

c riiiq 
orc 

c
raP

 
.4t 

d dt! 
or o o.a, a -4 ^ 4 4 4 -o I .a 4 olO

.!)
E

!!ro!cod 
o 6 l! ., 

rD
 o or o r 

6 l! e a n
ee4!4 

9q.n0rc 
aa:;t

. 
o c , .o E

 c c o o i 
(! (, o o o o u , 

uo
eE

'!!i 
aoo.c,E

qutu.4
>

O
.E

l 
O

A
U

 
r! 6 o ! 

! 
! 

!;ii 
! 

! 
i

oo 
o. 

! 
oD

1<
14a

.i-i.a.a 
o 

o 
oJ rD

 o o t 
t 

o. d.!
c c 6 l! 0 l! 

rD
 !J rD

 rD
 o o or o 

or : 
i 

i 
; 

-- 
ddd

) 
cl!d.6 

olsF
oo>

G
&

d 
aid,&

A

!sl! 
l1 !! !.j .!

oooooob
.,ir=

!q 
oee@

@
\oe

.)t! 
I 

r 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

' 
I 

I 
ii

!, 
ooo 

ooooooo
toas{ 

6@
e@

lo66
!! 

! 
! 

!
oo66-oo

99900
lc\o\o(o 

\0\0106@
\0\0

co.r 
r 

I 
r 

r 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

' 
' 

' 
I 

I 
i 

i
,oiii: 

iaid;;
LO

666 
o666o6;

9v>
E

E
!

e

!!

r; d

aa

.a>
>

D

E'r-

o.E
 o.

cee>!EE

i.q

X
E

2

6B
{rre;a

aot()

,.: 
.9

H
>

da
4,q
5=

o
.ax 

;
L 

^-O
 

6
O

 
: 

rrr
l'N

 
d)

P
 ;i 

i
;2!,
H

 
-50 

c
>

 
'l6H

" E
2{

9 
ID

^
-62

F
 

:'Z
<

d 
--<

o:2

.. !iso
o 

:cF
H

 
"zO

g nq 
5

d, 
., 

d
t 

*r 
c

(/) 
Y

F
 

(I,)

oi-.i 
ooooocJo)()..1oc

Ed 
o!

n9. 
64

;..; 
a

r) 
r)O

 
F

l
oD

o 
o



";

F

lxo 
o

a? 
c

U
lE

xcr0
ci>
F

'O
c 

.rl) 
o 

c
J! 

O
 

E
!! 

O

too
i&

E
 

-I&
I! 

'!
6 

\o'! 
E

rliirD
!!!!

c6! 
'! o! 

3q
o r oi 

'! '! 
or c

O
!J:E

fu(J3@
H

!to!ooo6
cccccccc
aaaalaa,
r!rrE

Lrl!htrl!

;

!

E
1)

O
E

oo 
!

d<
 

'!
o,o

<
ooN

 
44

oo 
o, 

!
oo 

o 
c 

o 
6:iE

-
a 

a 
r664i

!r 
o. 

@
{{{o

66@
oo 

t 
! 

<
6666a<

o
r 

r 060 
0) 

0)
rF

600 
0 

Io 
oo

tno.c
aa
acl

F
F

r! 
o 

-c

>
 

>
-d 

r
! 

! 
bo

'oorl)
ac 

>
>

o@
io

o 
ii 

c
t.a 

ororH
t 

c 
>

iddaa 
r'!lrooo

oo0r@
o!ooorD

i)
(E

l

'!rrruoE
t!0i!J!!

.e e.a.4.4 
d .4 lJ F

 
i 

.i
oE

B
uq!O

C
 

tt
c 

o 
lre 

(u d 
oi

(,()coo>
du,occ

c 
o 

odrrcoo
o.i 

o 
o 

N
 

N
rI] >

-a-.-i
-Q

 ! 
C

 C
l 

C
rJ 

! 
!

aaaaao-oo'!o!)
,o>

ddu=
uz>

>
<

 
! 

o, 
oaii

r 
- 

o.4 
!^o.o

e 
a<

o 
t] I 

ari 
o !

o 
otui\rro>

>
. 

o<
tu!N

 
lrrrr

! 
- 

B
O

i 
ra 

E
l!-a 

!!

oo.iJ-o.o
ut 

o!! 
o30-"

! 
rD

.i!!d
!-.4!rJ

, 
aol 

! 
r{

, 
! 

t, 
dl

.o 0.6 
ca 

!rioo
4 

r 
(ro

o r 6 o E
r6 ! 

t 
i

c .r ! 
'! '! N

 o u- 
irJ in

.i!'!iE
!tE

6 
C

C
: 

6d
i 

o 
o!r.-l<

E
 \E

 
a a

.IorF
or,ruai!.).Jiu

6.j3H
E

P
EE
o*N

-
oc<

o6

!!{{q
cor 

r r 
r

, 
oi 

i 
i

r!O
@

loe

'1 14 
:

E
 e2 

0 0

Caot0.)
(.)

.AoCooo..1otr0)
ooc..1F

]o..,1oc tio!tro

()d^6xr 
>

e

i 
,&

o 
:'DY

az
F

 
:-z<

.( 
:<:H

5 
=

D
g u B
* 

u,-
!: 

u*
Y

l 
&

rE
o 

uo
no.

ozE

E
-r

- 
!d 

qxI
\,Eo.'m

 
=

\ 
o..

o5o 
O



10

23

24

51

52

51

FIIND FUND NAME

General. Fund
Hotel/Mote1 Tax Fund
Capital ImprovemenEs Fund
waEer Fund
Sewer Fund
Inf ormaEion Techrology Fur1d

TOTAI AI,L FI'NDS

Legislation
Administration
Community Development
Finance
PoIice
Public works
WaEer

Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

VILI,AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE

ACCOT'NTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 05/73/13
PAYMENT DATE: 05/).4/).3

FrscAr 13-14

PAY PERIOD

PAYROLL

ENDTNG APRIL 27, 2OL3

s100.851.58 $100.861.58

TOTAI,

PAYROLL

78.18
79 ,085 .62
10,495.11

9 ,376 .63
742 , 027 .56

2'7 , 441 .29

29 , 331 .14
'7 , 39t .2L

81.81

524s,29L.),9

PAYABLE

40 ,920 .65
45,340.!2
9,'724.00

527 .51
231.80

4 , 083 .44

TOTAI
AMOUNT

40 , 920 .65
45,380.12

9,724.00
52L .51
231.80

4 ,083 .44

GRAND TOTAI s346 , L52 .77



I 
?1

11
'ti

.i.i ;"; .i J J J;;.;J;;;

>
6

o 
>

 
e 

tt66
o 

o6E
E

@
E

@
E@

iD

r 
ri 

.o
o 

60 
,

O
 

T
N

N
- 

ci
o 

o 
ro 

o 
o 

6 
0

a 
aE

 
a

o!
B

coo 
.ooo
'so

(.) r 
r

or 
r 

orr 
r 

or 
I

;6\E

ci)
O

E
ior

iceo
6e

oo
d6 

os 
>

'N
6(,I

c 
66 

r 
t 

N
 

c
6 

' 
6\ 

E
iF

r 
E

 
I 

o 
E

 
I 

C
oou
o 

F
 

<
 

r@
 

o
,i60 

6 
F

 
r 

6@
@

 
n 

6
F

r N
 - 

- 
E

 E
 =

 o 
i 

o 
a 

ts, =
 6 

o 
=

E

oop,o
oo

>
E

66 
! 

!
E

5c

o60
ir 

t!

6 
0 

(, 
oo 

'!
66 

0
E

T
O

Fooo
ac

E
O

6 
. 

. 
O

 O
r 

O
.H

I 
e 

>
)

o 
ci 

co 
c,! 

oor,)

'!ocH
r.c,c

n 
a a 

o oo
-o 

c >
o 

-o 
6.!

raE
ccd(.)!

! 
oo! 

,trr(oi-aoE
E

oroio(J!rr.oo
oor!>

o!rnrii
o..rcco-i@

c!oE
E

eoo
; 

oU
lo 

c 
o rro 

o
r.r 

.i.4do!oo 
c>

6 C
A

A
 

O
 4 (ll 

C
r

o'! 
U

| 
oc 

'!tri.r 
ti !

.i-oE
E

cr,)t.a!u 
dooo

rJ !r o o-i 
t(J 

a!!
orrE

 
.ioo

c-o 
D

 o E
oi, 

rD
 -o rD

 c E
i 

(rJ 
o)

a)aa.aaoE
.oE

E
O

 
E

E
o')

o 
oc 

o

c 
c i 

c
oor

0J 
oo 

oJ

oF
i 

ct
at
! 

! 
.i 

ts'o
>

 
oco 

i 
i:E

oi- 
c 

o 
>

 
, 

r N
o

u\i 
-, 

c\6 
r! 

F
, o o 

r
a- 

E
- 

r rJ3 
E

oo>
 

- 
n 

c- 
rr!iE

r'i
u'.d '! 

c 
rr.d c o- 

! 
>

.a 
d

'! !:E
 

' 
. D

 O
/) 

O
 C

 rU
 O

 rr d
oro.r 

bT
r 

3 iJ.ilrrl
aA

a 
l 

ioit 
F

ic\o
olrrD

 
oiatoddE

u66C
0r{!4r!t'! 

cll
o'oa.ioosdccr!!-ioo.

a a4 
a 4

ooo!oc 
orroouro.!rl

r 
E

E
o6r!u! 

!!.a!6u\
o!icto 

oici!oolai
o o I 

o o cF
 

E
 o 

o
(.,,iE

q!E
roJE

,o 
-i 

o.o
dro.c!ou

a d o o 
tu r!.4 

c
, 

r! ! 
c >

 
! 

o o oo
E

! 
.444a&

 
ft 

!'!r 
oioi

!! 
a!

-, 
q oo-- 

H
 

4 () !
m

 i 
4 

o.4 
>

 i 
i 

! 
I 

(r c o d- 
i

6N
 !' o !r z N

 N
 o 6 4 O

 r 
-r r 

r

;E

i!ooo

ooqq@
o 

ooo
IJoq{@

!rJaia
co.r r r 

r

,oooo
I!O

iia

(:Joko)

.-tocoaoo..,1oco'dc0)o(.)

oococ

(9odRE
 >

a
" 

cS
3 i:
A

 
,Z

>
 

:oH
o 

:.D

E
 

:zd
x ;(-
tr 

;iN
o

D
 

iD
@

 ao

e E
5

o 
t.o

oi()oE"(r

ri 
t4 d,

oo! 
X

N
O

q 
4

\5E
o 

"@
 

!

r/l 
o@

 
l]

oD
o 

(9



iJ=
-i 

-i
1 

?:1.i:
i1

.; 
J;.;;.;i;i

,E
T

'

3 (l) 
a6

i 
r! lci 

c 
c

e 
oosJ

it 
I! !r

l! 
C

rJo!t
rD

 oi 
6 

0)
! 

(J:E
fuB

u)

q 
!!!!!

oo
a.c
co

o)
E

I

'!6t
o

@
o. 

.rJ

ooE
o

ae
!ri

- 
(, 

o 
o 

>
 

+
6 

c
, 

F
 

aiii 
H

o@
N

{{ 
q

!!o.co
o,

a

o5o!,E
X

ID
 

IU
>

E
r

toc&
4

a0t
t. 

4
-{.4E

lJ\
oo

q 
rN

rD
 

s 
>

>
>

>
>

66 
0

(, 
F

G
'O

'{'!'!oo 
o 

I
a=

=
=

=
5ii 

m

!!ococ
5A
E

or!

;
6.-

o 
ur dr

o 
ooo

o 
-400

.a 
>

cc
oA

.E
,EhF

,
c !r
,noor,)
E

 tt 
o o

E
IJ 

C
d

oqi 
o 

0)
o o '! 

d' ts'
o 

ooQ
)

.i<
,d>

>
.a{! 

c 
c

!@
 

d o o
oazoo

O
ooi

a>
a-

o,r 
>

>
o4,r!

.1 O
E

I
'nrr
,o!!r

- 
c >

o 
o)

icoS
l

oo
o! 

E
.i 

otl
-E

.c!!
N

 
! 

I}iJ 
rl

o 
rD

\ 
o 

o
\o], 

o 
C

o 
o'o 

>
>

r 
E

 oi 
i

o.a 
o. o 

o.
!o, 

oo
: 

d.a
; 

o.5-

!x 
{ 

c 3 r
;i 

F
 @

 c o o
6oH

6<
dL

U
F

E
oN

@
\ooo

c 
ooooo

iorr 
r 

r 
r 

r

r-o@
@

@
@

@

(ro
oo

oF
,ti

99

ccoo

>E
db,>

E
'!

-aE

kt
x! 

'!

hc
;n;'!U

C
dt 'n

rl)

'! 
oocoa

o cr@
.( 

r 
!B

 
r

lo*

!!r 
!!e

cor 
col

, 
os 

, 
oi

I!O
N

o-66o6 
O

 
O

o 
66666066 

0
oooooo 

ar 
F

c'! o'ol
odc

c'!'!
c o o 

oE
=

o ri 
o

rio 
'! 

oq)
.c 

C
>

>
rJ4C

 
ri-O

!p
rr!o 

rD
!'!'!

l! () oiE
 >

, 
o o

a=
rl!.i.o!!

o.E
,&

aoo
!otoi

c 
!!

o6i.ro!ro
!ri 

(0, 
o o o

!i.i.i 
r! (u o o

<
<

F
rY

=
=

O
O

(r>
ri>

>
P

6o'n'!
C

E
}E

E
or 

6l 
I

! 
>

 (, >
 >

6
I 

0.E
 i 

a
! 

o o oo 
-

E
'! 

6 
>

rD
!o!6d

E
 O

p 
o'0r:,

oo 
o o rJ 

r
.dcrc!!'o
3! 

>
O

 
O

 C
--

d.aqJrL'!dd
o >

r 
o 

.o- 
-

t 
>

>
>

>
>

>
o 

>
6 

6
drrt!t!E

r!=
=<
 

6lt,'
o o o o\ 

o c 
c

oJ qJ oJ oJ 4 (l)-d.4

ioooo!or.r
6r!r!r&

r!or!!!
r------ 

! 
!

--ior!rooco
; 

! 
! 

! 
! 

o u\\
.db<

t('<
t<

o<
Ir

i 
E

'io

o 
rD

 o.@
oroo
o 

rco@6r 
r 

rrrr 
tr

! 
!!r

c 
lo

) 
a a6

L 
I&

aN

t

;t

aokotra(!ooo.Aocoooo,)
aF
-l

q)o.-ioc rio!q0)

(9o*n3Ioxo 
IE

r
Y

N

A
 

,Z
H

 
-50

>
 

ioH
o 

:-5=
oz

E
- 

Y
z4

o 
xcF

ii 
_a;

E
 E

B
* 

u-

o@

(,i

oztm
!(l

i:c. 
o

N
O

rr 
:

'J) odl 
J

o5o 
o



ac;c!

caot0)ooco)

o(.)

oo!ooooq)tr.-lio)ooc

zir. 
6'IE

o'.lD
 

2

.o odl 
i

o5o 
o

(9oE
R

o 
:cl

o 
:ll]

i 
'z

i 
:83

=
 az

d 
.>

c
o:l

d 
iiN

o
z 

l3-
O

 
X

ct
H

 
"zo

D
 

=
D

E
 nq

* 
u.-

6 H
i

o 
tco

:i 
o.

oz


	05-13-13 Agenda & Summary
	05-13-13 Minutes
	05-13-13 Ordinances
	05-13-13 Resolutions
	05-13-13 Considerations

